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P R O C E E D I N G S  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Good afternoon. I will  call this 
hearing t o  order. Before we go ahead and read the notice, I 

want  t o  say a few words. I want t o  welcome you a l l  here. I t ' s  
very important for us t h a t  you came out .  We really do 

appreciate i t .  My name i s  Braulio Baez. I'm a member of the 
Public Service Commission. To my le f t  i s  Commissioner Rudy 

Bradley. We will  be hearing your comments today on the 
docketed matters as far as the petitions t h a t  have been filed 
i n  this area by BellSouth. 

(Discussion held off  the record.) 
COMMISSIONER BAEZ: As I was saying, this ,  this part 

of the docketed process i s  very important t o  the Commission 
because i t  i s  the time when the customers get t o  come up and, 

and comment on, on the petitions. I'm sure you a l l  know there 
are certain rate increases t h a t  have been requested. So this 

i s  your chance t o ,  t o  come up and l e t  the Commission know what 
you t h i n k .  

In  a few minutes we're going t o  hear presentations 
not just from BellSouth as petitioner, b u t  from the Office o f  

Public Counsel. Mr. Mann i s  here representing the ratepayers 
of the state.  And also we have a brief slide presentation 
tha t ' s  going t o  be carried out by Ms. Banks, the staff counsel, 
t o  t ry  and better frame the issues for those of you t h a t  are 
going t o  make comment today t o  understand exactly w h a t  - -  
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comment on what k ind  o f  issues, what kinds o f  questions we are  

t r y i n g  t o  answer a t  the Commission. And t o  the extent t h a t  you 

can d i r e c t  your comments along those l i n e s  and i n  t h a t  context, 

i t  w i l l  be o f  invaluable help t o  us as we consider t h i s  ma t te r .  

We're going t o  be - -  those o f  you t h a t  have signed up 

t o ,  t o  give comments, we're going t o  be placing you under oath 

i n  a l i t t l e  whi le.  I d o n ' t  want you t o  be in t imidated by t h a t .  

I t ' s  j u s t  p a r t  o f  the process t h a t  we have t o  go through so 

t h a t  we can get your comments on the record and u l t i m a t e l y  be 

able t o  consider those comments as we make our decision. 

Before I move on, I want t o  c a l l  your a t ten t i on  - -  I 
bel ieve we' r e  using a ye1 1 ow brochure today. You've 

probably - -  i f  you d i d n ' t  p i ck  one up outside when you signed 

up, i t  looks l i k e  t h i s .  

outside. 

s t i l l  want t o  make your comments known, I'll d i r e c t  you t o  the 

ins ide o f  the l a s t  page. There i s  a space where you can put 

your name and address and make your comments i n  w r i t i n g .  And 

you can e i t h e r  leave them outside a t  the tab le  a t  which you 

picked up the Special Report o r  you can fax them t o  us o r  m a i l  

them t o  us, and t h e y ' l l  be placed on the correspondence side o f  

the f i l e  f o r  the  Commissioners t o  be able t o  read and access. 

It says "Special Report" on the  

For those o f  you who d i d n ' t  s ign up t o  speak bu t  

So as you can see, we're t r y i n g  t o  be as f l e x i b l e  as 

possible and t r y  t o  create a leve l  o f  comfort f o r  everyone so 

t h a t  they can l e t  t h e i r  ideas and l e t  t h e i r  thoughts be known 
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n any way they can. 

Now 1 ' 1  1 move on and have - - Ms. Banks, can you read 

:he not ice,  please. 

MS. BANKS: Yes, Commissioner. Pursuant t o  the 

io t i ce  issued October 8 th ,  2003, t h i s  time and place has been 

;et f o r  a hearing i n  Docket Number 030867-TLY 030868-TL and 

a 

130869-TL, which are the  p e t i t i o n s  by Spr in t ,  Verizon and 

le1 lSouth t o  reduce i n t r a s t a t e  switched access charges i n  

\evenue- neutral  manner. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you. L e t ' s  qu ick ly  t 

ippearances. Ms. White, M r  . Cri ser . 
k 

MR. CRISER: Marshall White - - Marshall Cr iser and 

llancy White representing Bel 1 South. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: You want t o  be heard, don ' t  you? 

MR. MANN: I ' m  Rick Mann w i t h  the O f f i ce  o f  Publ ic  

:ounsel representing the  c i t i z e n s  o f  the State o f  F lor ida.  

MS. BANKS: And F e l i c i a  Banks on behal f  o f  the 

:ommission. Here j o i n i n g  w i t h  me today i s  Ms. Patty 

Zhristensen, and the  gentleman outside who's been helping you 

lrith mater ia ls i s  Mr. Dick Durbin. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you, Ms. Banks. 

Now qu ick l y  we're going t o  take opening comments. I 

lrould urge you t o  be as b r i e f  as possible so t h a t  we can get  t o  

i u b l i c  comment. But, Mr. Cr iser ,  you can begin as p e t i t i o n e r .  

MR. CRISER: Thank you, Commissioner. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Good afternoon. Again, I'm Marshall Criser. I 'm 

here today representing BellSouth. As you may already know, on 
September 30th  Bel lSouth revised i t s  proposal before the Pub1 i c  
Service Commission t o  reflect a decision t h a t  they had made. 
What I ' d  like t o  do i s  just take a couple of minutes t o  
summarize the changes t o  our proposal for you. 

Specifically, i n  our revised proposal we have asked 
t o  reduce in-state t o l l  access charges i n  three 12-month 

increments instead of the two increments t h a t  we had previously 
requested. These reductions will reduce the amount t h a t  
BellSouth charges t o  long-distance companies for in-state t o l l  

calls t o  the amount t h a t  we charge them for calls made on an 
interstate basis. These reductions wi l l  apply t o  calls t h a t  
you make on your home telephone, b u t  they also apply t o  calls 
t h a t  you may make for things like prepaid c a l l i n g  cards such as 
Sam's Club cards, calls through 1-800 numbers or 10-10 numbers. 

The implementation of our proposal would require the 
long-distance companies t o  flow through or t o  reduce their 
in-state t o l l  charges by an amount equal t o  the amount of our 
reductions. 
remove the in-state connection charge, which i s  on many 

customers' b i l ls  i n  Florida, by the middle of 2006. By law, 

the amount of these reductions would be verified and reported 
t o  the Public Service Commission for their conferrence. I f  our 
p lan  i s  approved, we propose t o  offset the reductions by 

In add i t ion  t o  t h a t ,  they would be required t o  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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ad just ing the charges f o r  ce r ta in  services. 

business services we intend t o  s i m p l i f y  the r a t e  f o r  business 

s i n g l e - l i n e  service by reducing the current 12 r a t e  groups tha t  

we have i n  the State o f  F lo r ida  t o  three groups. We would make 

t h a t  adjustment over two periods. 

For example, on 

I n  addi t ion t o  t h a t ,  we have modif ied our previous 

proposal t o  adjust the charge f o r  res ident ia l  basic service i n  

three-people increments - - o r  three 12-month increments, I 

should say. Under our new proposal, the adjustment i n  

res ident ia l  basic service would be approximately $1.25 i n  2004 

and 2005, and approximately $1 i n  2006. However, i n  t h i s  

proposal we have continued our commitment t o  continue t o  

provide an exemption f o r  L i f e l i n e  customers from these r a t e  

rebalancings f o r  the f u l l  four  years t h a t  would have been 

provided under the l a w  f o r  a four-year plan. We also plan t o  

adjust  our nonrecurring charges over the three increments 

s im i la r  t o  the period f o r  res iden t ia l  basic service by 

approximately 17 percent. Again, a l l  o f  these adjustments are 

subject t o  v e r i f i c a t i o n  by the  Publ ic  Service Commission t o  

ensure t h a t  they are revenue neutral  t o  BellSouth. 

Bel lSouth continues t o  pursue t h i s  e f f o r t  because we 

bel ieve t h a t  competit ion and a strong economic foundation are 

essent ia l  t o  the strength o f  F lo r i da  and t o  our F lo r ida  

customers. But we appreciate you tak ing  the t ime today t o  

share your thoughts w i th  us, and look forward t o  hearing your 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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omments. Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank  you, Mr. Cri ser . 
Mr. Mann. 
MR. MANN: Good afternoon. My name i s  Rick Mann, 

igain. 
:o express my appreciation for a l l  of you individuals who have 
:ome out  here t o ,  t o  voice your either concerns or approval of 

:he increases i n  your rates t h a t  are coming. 

I ' m  w i t h  the Office of Public Counsel. And I also want 

The Publ i c  Counsel I s Office was set  up as an 
independent agency separate and apart from the Publ i c Service 
:ommission t o  represent the customers of public u t i l i t i es  i n  

:he state i n  matters t h a t  come before the Public Service 
:ommi ssi on. 

In this particular case we represent the customers of 

;he three telephone companies who have filed petitions w i t h  the 
:ommission t o  rebalance their rates; t h a t  i s ,  t o  lower the 
iccess charges t h a t  they impose on long-distance companies for 
your intrastate long-distance calls,  and a t  the same time make 

~p the lost revenues from those decreases i n  access charges by 

increasing basic residential and single-line business service. 
As soon as the three companies filed i n  August of 

this year, the Public Counsel quickly moved the Public Service 
Lommission t o  dismiss those petitions because they d id  not 
comply w i t h  the legal requirements; t h a t  i s ,  they wanted t o  
impose the entire rate increase t h a t  they sought i n  a single 
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year and a day over two increments, ra ther  than the minimum two 

years t h a t  the l a w  required or  a maximum o f  four years t h a t  

they could also se lect .  

The Pub1 i c Service Commi ss i  on exerci  sed i t s  very 

broad a u t h o r i t y  t h a t  the s ta tu te  allows i t  i n  t h i s  case and 

dismissed the  three p e t i t i o n s .  O f  course, a l l  three qu ick l y  

r e f i l e d  and extended the t ime period, as Mr. Cr iser  has 

expressed t o  you. That w i l l  be now over three increments over 

two years and a day. 

The $355.5 m i l l i o n  i n  r a t e  increases t h a t  these three 

companies seek w i l l  be over t h a t  minimum two years ra ther  than 

four years, which i s  one o f  the problems t h a t  Publ ic  Counsel 

has w i t h  t h a t .  

Now a t  the  main technical hearing, Publ ic  Counsel, as 

advocate f o r  the customers o f  the u t i l i t y ,  w i l l  cross-examine 

the expert  witnesses put  on by the companies, w e ' l l  present our 

own expert witnesses who w i  11 submit testimony and documentary 

evidence. And we bel ieve t h a t  w i th  t h a t  evidence before the 

Commission, the Commission w i l l  be c a l l e d  t o  again exercise the  

broad a u t h o r i t y  t h a t  i t  has under t h i s  s t a t u t e  by r e j e c t i n g  the  

r a t e  increases i n  t h e i r  e n t i r e t y .  

Again, thank you a l l  f o r  coming, and we look forward 

t o  hearing from each o f  you. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you, Mr. Mann. 

Ms. Banks, i f  y o u ' l l  indulge me f o r  a moment. And, 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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lad ies and gentlemen, i f  y o u ' l l  indulge us up here f o r  a 

second, there,  there i s  a P a l m  Beach delegation meeting and I 

know t h a t  t he re ' s  a couple o f  representatives, your 

representatives here t h a t  had signed up t o  speak. And i f  i t ' s  

a l l  r i g h t  w i t h  everybody, I ' d  l i k e  t o  take them up f i r s t  so 

t h a t  we can get them back, back t o  t h e i r  meeting. 

F i r s t  o f  a l l ,  l e t  me acknowledge t h a t  Attorney 

General Char l ie  C r i s t  i s  here. And I guess, General C r i s t ,  i f  

you have some words t h a t  you want t o  say, now i s  the  t ime, now 

would be a good time t o  make your comments. 

ATTORNEY GENERAL CRIST: Thank you very much, 

Commissioner. I appreciate the opportunity. And 

Representative Slosberg and Representative Domino, g lad t h a t  

you gentlemen are here. Appreciate t h a t  very much. And a l l  o f  

us appreciate you being here. 

I want t o  thank the  Commission f o r  being i n  Pa lm 

Beach County today. And t h i s  i s  an important piece o f  

l e g i s l a t i o n  obviously; i t  a f fec ts  and impacts the peop e o f  

F lor ida.  And we a t  the Attorney General's O f f i ce  f e l t  i t  was 

important t o  monitor the l e g i s l a t i o n .  Obviously, i t ' s  supposed 

t o  be revenue neut ra l ,  and we're a l l  very hopeful t h a t  t h a t  

becomes, i n  f a c t ,  a r e a l i t y .  And t h a t ' s  why we're here i s  t o  

monitor the hearings and, f rank ly ,  t o  l i s t e n  t o  the  people l i k e  

Dorothy, who I j u s t  had a chance t o  meet outside. 

awfu l ly  important. And I know i t ' s  a l o t  o f  hard work f o r  you 

But t h a t ' s  
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and you've had a l o t  o f  t r a v e l s ,  and I appreciate your service. 

Also t o  the people o f  P a l m  Beach County, I wanted t o  

introduce them t o  Jack Shreve, who recent ly  has jo ined our 

o f f i c e .  And we're g ra te fu l  f o r  h i s  service, f o r  being a long 

advocate o f  consumers, and look forward t o  working w i th  him. 

And the meetings t h a t  I ' m  not  able t o  make, fo r tunate ly  he i s .  

And so we thank you, Commissioners, f o r  your hard work, and we 

look forward t o  hearing from the people t h a t  we have the honor 

t o  serve. Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you, General C r i s t .  I hav 

Representative Slosberg. And a quick question. I see 

Representative Brandenburg here, too. Okay. That works. 

We1 come, Representative. 

REPRESENTATIVE SLOSBERG: We1 come, Commissioners. 

Thank you f o r  coming t o  P a l m  Beach County and 1 i stening t o  the 

people. Thank you f o r  the  good send-of f ,  General C r i s t .  I 

appreciate the hard work you ' re  doing. 

I 'm Representative I r v  Slosberg. I represent par ts  

o f  P a l m  Beach County and par ts  o f  Broward County. And I 

accepted campaign contr ibut ions from the telephone indus t ry  f o r  

my ree lec t ion  campaign. I voted against t h i s  b i l l  r a i s i n g  our 

telephone rates.  I represent the people. 

I feel  t h a t  the  Legis lature has f a i l e d  the people. 

The Legis lature should have taken a more p o s i t i v e  r o l e  t o  

control these increases by regu la t ing  the phone companies, the 
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insurance industry, gas prices, pharmaceutical prices. 
Jnfortunately, because we d i d n ' t  do the right t h i n g ,  now i t ' s  
-rp t o  the Pub1 i c Service Commi ssi on. 

My district  includes two Century Villages and one 
(ing's Point. My average voter is  79 years o l d .  

zonstituent i s  68 years old. T h a t  includes three-year-olds. I 

have the most senior dis t r ic t  i n  the S t a t e  of Florida, i n  the 
Jnited States and probably i n  the world. 

My average 

I love representing the seniors and my community. 
3 u t  besides the seniors, I represent regular working people. I 

represent the teachers, I represent state workers. And the 
state workers, the teachers, w h a t  d i d  we get? We got a 2 -  or 
3-percent increase i n  our cost of l i v i n g ?  You know, when you 

t h i n k  about i t ,  after they give senior citizens their 2-percent 
increase for Social Security, well, they take i t  away because 
they increase the price of Medicare. So where are we? 
Nowhere. 

Let me count the ways t h a t  the public i s  getting 
financially buried. Our health care insurance, we know tha t ' s  
doubled i n  the past years. Health care agency, home health 
care, same story over there. Condominium insurance, well, t h a t  

doubled. Pharmaceutical companies doubled the cost o f  the 
drugs i n  the last  five t o  seven years. Gas companies, prices 
are sky-high a t  the pumps. Medical insurance, our copayments, 
same story there. And, you know, we're a l l  t a l k i n g  about how 
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the cost of l i v i n g  i s  going up 1 or 2 percent. Not for us. 
I t ' s  time for the state t o  stop b i g  business from 

price gouging. This i s  my second appearance before the PSC in  

the last  month,  and hopefully you guys will  do the right t h i n g .  

As most seniors - - as most people know, senior citizens, most 
of them, they're on fixed incomes. Telephones are critical for 
the senior citizens. I love representing them and I love 
representing a l l  of the citizens of the State of Florida. And 

this is  just a regressive t a x  from our phone companies rather 
than  from the government. 

The phone companies' plan i s  t o  m i l k  us for 
$651 million over a three-year period. The b i l l  was passed 
without consideration for the people who can least afford i t .  

The Legislature should have never p u t  this critical price hike 
i n  the PSC's hands. We should have done the right t h i n g  before 
i t  got  t o  the Public Service Commission. Now i t ' s  time for the 
state t o  pu t  i t s  foot  down. The phone companies claim 
consumers are going t o  recoup the differences i n  the rate 
increases through reduced in-s ta te  long-distance calls,  which 
means t h a t  - -  many of my people are from, or our people are 
from the New York area and they d o n ' t  make calls t o  Orlando, 
they d o n ' t  make cal ls  t o  Tampa. They make long-distance calls. 
And besides, these kind of services are the least used 
services. I n  reality, most Floridians can't utilize this k i n d  

of offset. The phone companies know this: otherwise, there 
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You know what t h i s  i s  l i k e ?  This i s  l i k e  a reverse 

iob in  Hood. When d i d  i t  become okay t o  take the  money from the 

Door and the senior c i t i zens  and the working class and give i t  

to the r i c h ?  This i s  a c lass ic  example o f  b i g  business 

Decomi ng t o o  greedy. 

As a representative o f  the people, we are counting on 

you guys up here t o  keep b i g  business from p ick ing  t h e i r  

pockets. These a re  services the average person cannot do 

d i thout ,  the telephone. And so what's happening i s  t hey ' re  

being bur ied by expenses they c a n ' t  a f fo rd .  

a f fo rd  another d r a s t i c  increase, espec ia l l y  i n  a bad economy. 

People cannot 

The Publ ic Service Commission has the  f i n a l  say. You 

guys have the f i n a l  say on t h i s  r a t e  hike.  The pub l ic ,  as 

defined by the American Heritage Dic t ionary,  i s  "Connected w i th  

o r  ac t ing  on behal f  o f  the people, community or government." 

L i s ten  t o  t h a t  again. The American Heritage Dic t ionary says 

about the  word "public," i t ' s  "Connected w i t h  o r  act ing on 

behal f o f  the peopl e , community o r  government. 'I 

We need the Publ ic Service Commission t o  protect  the 

I f  the Commission f a i l s  t o  do so, I w i l l  do everything pub l ic .  

w i t h i n  my power - -  o r  i f  i t ' s  possible, I'll introduce new 

l e g i s l a t i o n  reversing i t . 

need r e l i e f ,  and we're counting on the Pub l ic  Service 

Commission t o  help us out.  Thank you. 

I t h ink  t h a t  t he  people out there 
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COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you, Representative 
31 osberg . 

Representative Brandenburg. 
REPRESENTATIVE BRANDENBURG: Thank you, Commi ssi oner . 
I 'm Representative Mary Brandenburg, and I represent 

listrict 89, which includes West Palm Beach and ten other 
nunicipalities. And let me begin, first of all, by thanking 
you for travelling down here to listen to us in person. And 
let me thank also the folks from West Palm Beach. We have 
3fficer John Leonard, we've got a couple of city employees her 
in the room, and I appreciate their making this possible. 

I want to tell you that I also strongly oppose large 
increases over several years in the local phone bill rates. 
Now the prevailing understanding in the Legislature was that 
the local phone usage rate increases would result in reductions 
in the long-distance rates for all Floridians. And I'm a 
Floridian and I have family scattered around Florida and I make 
in-state calls, so I understand, understand how that could 
dork. 

I think that it is important that you limit any rate 
increases to one increase for one year, and then see if that, 
in fact, does bring down the long-distance rates. If the - -  a 
small increase in the local phone charges helps to bring 
increased competition and it helps to bring smaller 
long-distance bills, only then would it be appropriate to 
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consider addi t ional  increases t o  o f f s e t  these losses. So u n t i l  

then I ask t h a t  you consider holding the l i n e  and t h a t  any 

increase be f o r  one year only,  t h a t  we have a look a t  how t h a t  

works out, and only  i f  there i s  a benef i t  t o  the c i t i z e n s  i n  

the State o f  F lo r ida ,  should we go ahead w i th  t h i s .  

You know, the phone b i l l  i s  a funny th ing .  

own phone b i l l s  and I pay them every month, and t h e r e ' s  a whole 

s t r i n g  o f  charges on there. And one o f  those charges i s  a 

federal excise tax t h a t  was designed t o  fund the 

Spanish-American War. 

ago. That tax i s  ac tua l l y  greater than the proposed increase 

i n  the b i l l  t h a t ' s  up before you today. So I would a lso  ask 

f o r  your help i n  appealing t o  the Feds and reminding them t h a t  

the Spanish-American War i s  over. And i f  we took t h a t  charge 

o f f  our phone b i l l ,  then t h i s  minor addi t ion here would be a 

l o t  easier t o  stomach. 

I get my 

Now t h a t  war  was over a way long time 

So, again, I thank you. Please help us i n  the  

Legis lature look out f o r  the  welfare o f  the i nd i v idua ls  who 

l i v e  i n  a l l  o f  F lo r ida .  There are 133,000 people t h a t  l i v e  i n  

my d i s t r i c t .  Many o f  them, most o f  them probably have 

telephones and are concerned about t h e i r  monthly b i l l s ,  as I am 

concerned about mine. So any help you can give us a l l  , I would 

grea t ly  appreciate. Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you, Representative 

Brandenburg. I ' m  glad you brought up the Spanish-American War 
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iecause, as a d i r e c t  benef ic iary ,  benef ic iary  o f  t ha t  w a r ,  I, I 

feel I ' m  empowered t o  say i t  has been 1 ong enough. We hope we 

:an t r y  and help you out there.  

Mr. Twomey, I ' m  sor ry  you got here l a t e .  We're past, 

de are past openings statements, but  i f  you'd j u s t  l i k e  t o  

2nter an appearance now. 

MR. TWOMEY: Yes, s i r ,  M r .  Chairman. I apologize f o r  

vnn ing  l a t e ,  but  I had a ser ious ly  l a t e  f l i g h t .  

Ladies and gentlemen, I ' m  Mike Twomey appearing on 

i eha l f  o f  the AARP who has intervened i n  these three cases t o  

try and defeat a l l  the  r a t e  increases on behal f  o f  i t s  

2.6 m i l l i o n  members i n  the State o f  F lor ida.  Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: We' l l  show an appearance f o r  

W. Twomey. 

A t  t h i s  po in t ,  lad ies  and gentlemen, I ' d  l i k e  you - -  
I t ' s  very I ' d  l i k e  t o  t u r n  your a t ten t i on  t o  the s l i d e  show. 

r i e f  - -  I ' m  sorry .  S i r ?  

REPRESENTATIVE DOMINO: I ' m  Representative Domino. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: I am so sorry, Representative. 

You can come up and g ive  your comments. 

i n  f ron t  o f  me. My apologies. 

I d i d n ' t  have the  card 

REPRESENTATIVE DOMINO: Well , thank you. I know when 

you undertake t o  s i t  next t o  Representative Slosberg, you ' re  

probably never going t o  be 1 i stened t o .  

I am Representative C a r l  Domino, D i s t r i c t  83, which 
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i s  the nor th  pa r t  o f  P a l m  Beach County. And I , too, would 

welcome you t o  our community and appreciate the undertakings 

you have i n  your del iberat ions.  

context o f  a rap id l y  changing indust ry .  

It should be done w i th in  the 

Since the breakup o f  AT&T i n t o  BOCs and long-distance 

companies and w i th  the development o f  technology we've seen i n  

the long-distance f r o n t  enormous technological change. We've 

gone from a world where long-distance rates by c e l l  phones have 

come from the do l l a rs  per minutes t o  the pennies per minutes. 

We've entered a world i n  which the  Un ivers i ty  o f  F lor ida has 

bas i ca l l y  el iminated pay phones because each student there 

tends t o  b r i n g  t h e i r  own c e l l  phone. We now have people moving 

i n t o  residences and not  i n s t a l  1 i n g  phones simply because c e l l  

phone technology i s  so inexpensive. And, and t h i s  required 

b i  1 1 i ons o f  dol 1 ars by the major t e l  ecommuni cations companies . 
I t ' s  now time t o  a t  l e a s t  place i n t o  consideration 

fu r ther  increases i n  technology because the movement has j u s t  

begun. We're on the verge o f  a - - o f  voice over In te rne t  

protocols; systems by which your voice w i l l  go i n t o  the phone, 

be d i g i t i z e d ,  sent over many d i f f e r e n t  l i n e s ,  reassembled and 

then come out the other end. This w i l l  be enormously 

cost - savings techno1 ogy. 

We are on the wave o f  seeing massive not only voice 

but v isua l ,  which w i l l  a l low video on demand and massive 

amounts o f  data which w i l l  a l low many business and personal 
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I e n e f i t s  t o  develop. 

But what do these developments require? Extreme 

3mounts o f  investments. And so as we t u r n  t o  a need t o  provide 

zompetition i n  loca l  markets, I t h i n k  your respons ib i l i t i es  are  

insured (phonetic), t h a t  the p r i c i n g  s t ructure i s  such so t h a t  

the cap i ta l  investment decisions a re  neutral  and enhance 

technology. As we've seen, technology over t i m e  does a l l o w  f o r  

2xtreme benef i ts  and cost e f f i c i e n c i e s .  Telecommunications i s  

now becoming a worldwide process. 

tha t  on ly  ten years ago i f  you were i n  Europe, you had t o  c a l l  

down t o  the operator t o  make a phone c a l l ,  t hey 'd  place i t  f o r  

you, and your b i l l  would be $30, $40. Now you can d i r e c t  d i a l  

and i t ' s  a few do l la rs .  

It i s ,  i t  i s  hard t o  bel ieve 

I know i t ' s  d i f f i c u l t  always t o  t a l k  about increases, 

but I would urge you t o  do so w i t h i n  the context o f  the 

emerging technologies and the  u l t imate  benef i t s  t o  the consumer 

t h a t  a f a i r ,  a f a i r  p r i c e  s t ruc tu re  w i l l  create. 

Thank you very much. 

MR. TWOMEY: I have a question, i f  I may. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Keep i t  short ,  Mr. Twomey. 

MR. TWOMEY: I ' v e  got a r i g h t  t o  question the 

witnesses, Mr. Chairman. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Mr. Twomey, I wouldn' t  want t o  

discuss the  n i ce t i es  o f  where we a re  i n  the  process. 

t h i n k  witnesses a t  t h i s  p o i n t  have been sworn, but .  

I don ' t  
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MR. TWOMEY: I ' m  sorry. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: We're j u s t  having comments. 

MR. TWOMEY: I ' m  sorry. I thought you had sworn the 

A i  tnesses. Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Does t h a t  end your question? 

MR. TWOMEY: No, s i r ,  i t  doesn' t .  The - -  
qepresentative Domino, i f ,  i f  the Publ ic Service Commission has 

a choice o f  r a i s i n g  your const i tuents '  ra tes  by $46.32 a year 

w, i n  the a l te rna t ive ,  can r e j e c t  the increases and ra i se  them 

zero, i s  your preference t h a t  the rates go up $46.32 a year? 

REPRESENTATIVE DOMINO: I voted, and my pos i t i on  

simply here i s  as a p o l i c y  we need t o  a l low the  r a t e  s t ructure 

t o  be one t h a t  encourages the development and enhancement o f  

technologies, many o f  which i n  the long run w i l l  make the cost 

D f  using the l oca l  telephone system more e f f i c i e n t  and more 

productive. 

MR. TWOMEY: Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you, Mr. Twomey. 

Thank you, Representative. 

REPRESENTATIVE DOMINO: Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Did any other elected o S 

sign up t o  speak or  are i n  the room and wish t o  speak? I don ' t  

dant t o  get caught w i t h  t h a t  one again. Thank you, 

?epresentatives. Thank you a l l  f o r  being here. 

Now, Ms. Banks, i f  you can qu ick l y  go through your 

- .  
-1 c i  a 
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presentation. 
Ladies and gentlemen, I would urge you to pay, pay 

close attention to the explanation of how the, the standard 
that we're reviewing these petitions under works so that you 
can give - - it'll give you context for what your comments are 
going to be. Thank you. Thank you, sir. 

MS. BANKS: Okay. Thank you, Commissioner. 
As has been stated previously, we are here to address 

the petitions that were filed pursuant to 364.164 o f  the 
Florida Statutes. The very purpose of this legislation is to 
enhance competition and to address access charges. 

As has been stated, there have been three separate 
petitions filed by the three ILECs or local exchange companies: 
Those are Sprint, Verizon and BellSouth. 

Section 364.164 of the Florida Statutes is entitled, 
"Competitive Market Enhancement, 'I which states that a local 
telephone company may decrease the rates charged to 
long-distance companies for access to its network in a 
revenue - neutral manner. 

In considering these petitions, the Commission must 
consider four criteria in reaching its decision on each 
company's request. The PSC must consider whether saying yes to 
the petition would remove current support for basic local 
telecommunications services that prevents the creation of a 
more attractive, competitive local exchange market of the 
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benef i t  o f  the res ident ia l  consumers; whether i t  would induce 

enhanced market entry;  whether t o  require i n t r a s t a t e  switched 

network access r a t e  reductions t o  p a r i t y  over a per iod o f  not  

less than two years or no more than four years. And p a r i t y  

simply means t h a t  the access charges charged by the  l oca l  

exchange companies are the same f o r  the i n t r a s t a t e  o r  

d i t h i n - s t a t e  c a l l s  as those charged f o r  i n t e r s t a t e  c a l l s  o r  

c a l l s  made from s ta te  t o  s ta te.  

The reason t h a t  we are here today i s  t o  hear from 

you. We would l i k e  t o  hear a l l  o f  your comments. However, i n  

view o f  the spec i f i c  c r i t e r i a  t h a t  the Legis lature has 

addressed o r  asked the PSC t o  address, we would p a r t i c u l a r l y  be 

interested i n  hearing your comments regarding t o  what extent 

there's competit ion i n  your l oca l  area f o r  basic l oca l  

telephone services and what types o f  competit ion you would l i k e  

to see, your comments on the  extent o f  competit ion t h a t  already 

2xists i n  your area, and whether you bel ieve there are other 

sptions a v a i  1 ab1 e f o r  you, your 1 oca1 t e l  ephone service,  and 

vhether you would l i k e  more options or  services than are 

x r r e n t l y  ava i lab le  t o  you and what types o f  services those 

night be. 

I j u s t  want t o  take a moment t o  j u s t  g ive  you a b r i e f  

sverview o f  the  process i t s e l f  i n  addressing these p e t i t i o n s .  

The requests, as we ind icated and as others have ind icated,  

there are three separate p e t i t i o n s  t h a t  have been f i l e d  by the 
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1 oca1 tel ephone exchange compani es, those being Bel 1 S o u t h ,  

Sprint and Verizon. The process, as the statute requires, must 
be complete w i t h i n  90 days. The companies were allowed t o  
amend their petition and,  because of t h a t ,  the 90-day c ock 
will conclude around the end of December. 

We're i n  the process now of conducting public 
hearings around the state. The technical hearing for these 
proceedings w i  11 actual l y  take place i n  Tal 1 ahassee 
December the 1 0 t h  through the 12th. And during the technical 

hearing companies w i l l ,  companies and opposing parties will 

present their evidence t o  l i t igate  these issues, as has been 

set forth i n  the statute. 
For the technical hearing each party is  responsible 

for f i l i n g  testimony, conducting depositions, attending the 
prehearing conference which will  be held i n  Tallahassee, and 

p u t t i n g  on witnesses and conducting cross-examination. 
Some of the parties t h a t  have intervened i n  this 

process include the Office of the Public Counsel , and you heard 
their presentation earlier,  and the citizens of Florida - -  

representing the citizens of Florida, and also AARP, which i s  
the American Association of Retired Persons. 

After the hearing, staff wil l  prepare a 
recommendation based on the testimony given a t  these hearings. 
A t  t h a t  time no participation will be allowed from the u t i l i t y  

or the customer. That's why i t ' s  so important for you t o  make 
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your comments t h i s  evening. There w i l l  be a f i n a l  vote and an 

order, and thereaf ter  any pa r t y  t h a t  would l i k e  t o  seek review 

o f  the  decision may f i l e  w i t h  the  F lo r ida  Supreme Court. 

Again, we look forward t o  your comments, and t h a t  

concludes s t a f f ' s  presentation. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you, Ms. Banks. 

A t  t h i s  po in t  I th ink ,  Mr. Mann, you can c a l l  your - -  

oh, l e t ' s  swear i n  the witnesses. 

A l l  r i g h t .  Would everybody t h a t ' s  signed up t o  g ive 

testimony today please stand up and ra i se  your r i g h t  hand. 

(Witnesses c o l l e c t i v e l y  sworn.) 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you. 

Mr. Mann. 

MR. MANN: Thank you, Commissioner. I don ' t  know 

t h a t  I ' v e  gotten a l l  o f  the  names up here, bu t  i f  I don ' t ,  

w e ' l l  r e c t i f y  t h a t  a t  the  end o f  the l i s t .  And I w i l l  do my 

best t o  pronounce everyone's name c o r r e c t l y  o r  a t  leas t  as 

close t o  t h a t  as I can. 

The f i r s t  speaker i s  Mike Jones. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Mr. Jones. 

MIKE JONES 

was ca l l ed  as a witness on behal f  o f  the Ci t izens o f  the 

o f  F lo r ida  and, having been du ly  sworn, t e s t i f i e d  as f o l  

DIRECT STATEMENT 

State 

ows : 

MR. JONES: You got my name correct .  My name i s  Mike 
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group, the Economic Council, which i s  a county-wide 

wganizat ion:  Leaders o f  business, p r i m a r i l y  small, medium, 

but some large businesses. And the mission o f  our organization 

i s  t o  create an environment t o  help business prosper. And one 

o f  the values t h a t  we s t rongly  bel ieve i n  i s  t h a t ,  t h a t  the 

f ree enterpr ise system represents the most benef ic ia l  

arrangement f o r  maintaining a prosperous economy. None o f  our 

members necessari 1 y we1 come increased costs f o r  doing business. 

3n the  other hand, the over r id ing  concern i s  t o  promote 

competit ion. And wherever there i s  an opportuni ty f o r  

competit ion i n  the rates f o r  long-distance or  loca l  service and 

f o r  customer choice, we bel ieve those concerns should be the 

predominant consideration f o r  t h i s  group. Thank you very much. 

I ' m  a resident o f  P a l m  Beach County representing a 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you, Mr. Jones. I f  y o u ' l l  

j u s t  hold on a second. We've got t o  make sure t h a t  there are 

no questions from the panel. Mr. Twomey. 

CROSS EXAM I NATI ON 

BY MR. TWOMEY: 

Q Mr. Jones, I ' m  Mike Twomey again from the AARP. I 

want t o  ask you a few questions, i f  I may. F i r s t ,  i s  BellSouth 

a member o f  your Economic Council? 

The BellSouth Companies, I t h i n k  - -  no, no company i s  A 

a member o f  my group. 

p r i va te  c i t i zens  who are personal members. They're not 

My group i s  made up o f  ind iv idua ls ,  
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corporate memberships. 
Q Okay. Sir, to your knowledge are any BellSouth 

executives or management members of your - - 
A I wouldn't call - - there is a representat 

works for BellSouth who is a personal member of the 
not a corporate executive. 

Q Okay. You mentioned that your membership 
primarily small and medium businesses. 

A Yes. 

ve that 
group, but 

is 

Q Are any of those businesses single-line busine 
customers to your know1 edge? 

A I would not have knowledge across the board as to the 
extent of the services. 
individuals who operate their businesses out of their home as 
consultants all the way up to some o f  the largest corporations 

I mean, they run the gamut from 

in Palm Beach County. 
Q Okay. Do you recognize or have you been made awar 

that these rate increases, if they're granted by the Public 
Service Commission, will only be applicable to single-line 
business customers and residents? 

A I would confess to you that I'm not a student of trls 
rate case and all these intricacies. But fundamentally I am 
familiar with the concept that, and it has been represented to 
me that this is supposed to be revenue neutral and that it's 
supposed to help eliminate any cross subsidies. And 
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particularly I would be concerned i f  their current rate 
structure causes the small or any business customer t o  be 
subsidizing the cost of service for other customers. 

So we, we basically believe t h a t  the market should 
prevail and you should pay the cost of whatever t h a t  real 
service i s  and not create artificial barriers or arbitrary 
rates. 

Q Yes, s i r .  B u t  do you know for a fact t h a t ,  t h a t  
business customers are subsidizing anybody, or i s  t h a t  just 
somethi ng you ' ve been to1 d? 

A 

system, for a long time business i n  many respects, taxes and 

other services, pub l i c  services, businesses tend t o  carry a 
great share of the cost of providing for public services and 

government. 

I t  i s  my general belief t h a t  under a regulated 

Q Yes, s i r .  Now one last  question t h a t  I asked 
Representati ve Domi no. Is i t  your recommendation, excuse me, 
your recommendation t o  this Public Service Commission t h a t  i f  

they have a choice of not  granting any rate increases a t  a l l  

for anybody, residential, single-line business or multiline who 

are not included, granting zero rate increases or granting rate 
increases t h a t  w i l l  cost residents this $46.32 more a year, 
your recommendation i s  t o  go w i t h  the rate increases? 

A Well, s i r ,  you know, t h a t  presumes t h a t  I know a l l  

the choices and t h a t  those are the only choices. I'm here t o  
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jay today t h a t  we bel ieve i n  the f ree market, f ree enterpr ise 

system. Let the market p r e v a i l ,  l e t  customers choose, and l e t  

the customer decide what t h e y ' r e  w i l l i n g  t o  pay f o r  t h a t  

service, whether i t ' s  long distance o r  l oca l .  

Q Thank you, s i r .  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you, Mr. Jones. 

M r .  Mann. 

MR. MA": Yes. The next speaker i s  Bob Sears. 

BOB SEARS 

das ca l l ed  as a witness on behal f  o f  the C i t  

i f  F lo r ida  and, having been du ly  sworn, t e s t  

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MR. SEARS: Good afternoon, and we 

zens o f  the  State 

f i e d  as fo l lows:  

come t o  Pa lm Beach 

zounty. Thanks f o r  tak ing  the t ime t o  come down and meet w i th  

1s. 

I ' d  l i k e  t o  t a l k  j u s t  general ly, probably a p r e t t y  

jood fo l low-up t o  the cross subsidy issue t h a t  was j u s t  ra ised. 

L want t o  t a l k  general ly.  I ' m  not  i n t o  the i n t r i c a c i e s  o f  

these p a r t i c u l a r  p e t i t i o n s  and so f o r t h .  But w i t h  respect 

to - -  I ' v e  j u s t  w r i t t e n  a lengthy white paper t o  Publ ic  

zounsel's O f f i ce ,  and I'll provide you a copy t o  the  FPSC 

today. 

But b a s i c a l l y  on cross subsidies, i f  you look a t  FPL 

;roup, FPL, and you go t o  t h e i r  SEC-1OQ repor t  f o r  March 31st, 

?003, you ' re  going t o  f i n d  t h a t  you have holding companies. 
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And t h i s  appl ies not on ly  t o  e l e c t r i c  companies, but also t o  

the telephone companies. 

FPL Group. 

over on t h i s  s ide you have FPL Group Capital .  

Capital i s  the subsidiary t h a t  provides the funding t o  a l l  the 

nonut i l  i t y  companies. There's a f inanc ia l  guarantee t h a t  runs 

from FPL Group t o  the n o n u t i l i t y  funding company. There i s  no 

f inanc ia l  guarantee running from FPL, FPL Group. 

So up here a t  the very top you have 

L e t ' s  say over on t h i s  side you have FPL, and then 

FPL Group 

I f  you then look a t  the amount o f  common equ i ty  

t h a t ' s  w i t h i n  FPL, i t  i s  now 68 percent as o f  March 31st, 2003. 

Over on t h e i r  n o n u t i l i t y  business, which i s  a higher r i s k  

business than a regulated u t i l i t y ,  they have 24 percent common 

equi ty.  I f  you ' re  good w i t h  a ca lcu lator  and can work through 

the SEC f inanc ia l  repor t ,  you can break apart and see t h a t  

there i s  a massive subsidy going on between the ratepayers 

paying f o r  the cost o f  cap i ta l  being 68 percent common equ i ty  

t o  support FPL Group Capital  ' s nonuti 1 i t y  businesses. 

So when I hear people, businesspeople t a l k  about 

concerns about cross subsidies, I say t o  you fo l ks ,  you are 

creat ing some massive cross subsidies. I f  you do the  math, and 

l e t ' s  say you earned a 12-percent re tu rn  on common equi ty ,  and 

you backed out from 68 percent t o  a 50-percent common equ i ty  

r a t i o ,  you would have $1,000,000,410 - -  I ' m  sorry ,  

$1,000,000,415 o f  excess equi ty .  That trans1 ates i n t o  a 

revenue requi rement t h a t  we' r e  paying as customers o f  
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$170 m i l l i o n  a year here i n  the 

a t  i t  f o r  over ten years per iod 

t o  you, f o l ks ,  i s  a $1 t o  $2 b i  

here i n  the S t a t e  o f  F lo r ida .  

And I ' m  a businessman 

FPL, FPL Group. I ' v e  t e s t i f i e d  

35 

I f  you look State o f  F lo r ida .  

o f  time, t h a t ,  I would submit 

l i o n  o f  cross subsidy going on 

and I ' m  a former executive o f  

before the FPSC, FERC, Georgia 

Commissions I ' ve worked w i th ,  and I ' ve done a 1 o t  o f  

in te rna t iona l  p ro jec t  f inance work. And I r e a l l y  - -  I have t o  

bel ieve t h a t  i t ' s  ignorance more than anything else. I j u s t  

can ' t  bel ieve t h a t  anybody, you know, w i th  knowledge i s  saying 

t h i s  i s  the way we ought t o  be running our u t i l i t y  companies. 

So t h a t ' s  one issue. 

Then moving from t h a t ,  you probably reca l l  

$62 m i l l i o n  o f  bonuses pa id  t o  f i v e  inner c i r c l e  executives a t  

the parent company leve l  t h a t  were charged down t o  the u t i l i t y  

f o r  the  most pa r t .  A t  the  t ime when the P a l m  Beach Post 

reported on t h i s ,  Commissioner Jacobs made the comments, and 

I'll read i t  t o  you, i t  says, "The whole s i t u a t i o n  i s  unusual, 

said PSC Chairman Leon Jacob, who does not p lan t o  hold any 

hearings on the issue. As long as we know i t  d i d n ' t  go through 

the r a t e s ,  I don ' t  t h i n k  t h e r e ' s  any more scru t iny  we can do.'' 

I ' m  t e l l i n g  you fo l ks ,  i f  you know anything about 

regulat ion,  O&M expenses are p a r t  o f  what these fo lks  are  

paying f o r  i n  t h e i r  base rates.  And so t o  simply say we c a n ' t  

look a t  t h i s  and we d o n ' t  care how much charges are  coming down 
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from the t o p  of these holding companies for cross subsidizing 
from n o n u t i l i t y  businesses i n t o  the u t i l i t i es  - -  t o  me you 

z a n ' t  go on au to  p i l o t  and simply not  look a t  the charges t h a t  
are going i n t o  these businesses. And I d o n ' t  want t o  take up 

too much time today, and I ' l l  provide you w i t h  a copy of this 
report. I t ' l l  show 

you many of the techniques used by the u t i l i t i es  on forecasts 
and how you can manipulate the forecasts t h a t  you folks look 

a t .  B u t  I believe you really need t o  take a hard look and do 

some soul -searching about the fairness of what's going on her 
i n  Florida; not only for just the consumers, b u t  for 
businesses. 
charges. 
t h a t  they're looking ou t  for my interests by removing supposed 
subs dies. So, anyway, t h a t ' s ,  you know, pretty much w h a t  I 

have t o  say. 

I t  goes in to  a l o t  more depth t h a n  this.  

I mean, I am a business owner and I 'm paying these 
I d o n ' t  understand why the Legislature i s  t h i n k i n g  

The only other comment I would make, I was a 
BellSouth customer for 30 years, and I moved t o  Supra Telecom 
simply because of your high charges. And w h a t ,  w h a t  you look 

a t  i s  happening i s  you're unbundling your services. 
i s  becoming another add-on service t h a t  really i s  providing 
very high returns t o  your company when you add up a l l  these 
ind iv idua l  services. And i n  today's environment when - - back 

i n  1980 we were happy t o  get a 14- t o  16-percent return on 

equity, and i n  t h a t  environment we were looking a t  interest 

Everything 
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ra tes o f  14 percent. Today we've got i n t e r e s t  ra tes - - FPL 

j u s t  f inanced t h e i r  30-year bonds a t  7 percent, and we've got 

these l o f t y  ROES t h a t  were being provided by the  Commission 

t h a t  are f a r  i n  excess o f  what's needed i n  t h i s  marketplace and 

t h a t  what investors  are demanding i n  the  marketplace. So i n  

many senses I t h i n k  what you ' re  doing i s  you ' re  creat ing an 

place because o f  the environment where abuses actual l y  take 

regulat ion.  Thank you f o r  your time. 

MR. TWOMEY: Mr. Chairman. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Mr. Twom 

YOU 

Bel 

YOU 

Y. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. TWOMEY: 

Q Thank you, s i r .  Mr. Sears, you've been made t o  

understand t h a t  these r a t e  increases are designed o r  intended 

t o  increase competit ion? 

A I understand tha t .  

Q Okay. And ye t  I t h i n k  I j u s t  heard you t e s t i f y  t h a t  

r e  tak ing bas ic  l eve l  service from a competitor o f  

South. 

A That 's  cor rec t .  

Q So there,  there i s ,  i n  fac t ,  compet i t ion 

r i ght now. 

A There i s .  But I would a lso suggest t h a t  

look a t  a l l  the  problems t h a t  Supra Telecom and Be 

avai 1 ab1 e t o  

you take a 

lSouth has 

had w i t h  the numerous disputes over charges as t o  what i s ,  
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quote, fair  rates. Because, a g a i n ,  you know, they - - Bel lSouth 

i s  trying t o  impose more and more costs on the competition, and 

I t h i n k  tha t ' s  a problem. 

S 

A 

Q 
A 

Q 
nse t o  

Q Yes, s i r .  Now d i d  you say you're paying more or less 
for the Supra? 

I'm paying less. 
Okay. 

And I would estimate roughly 20 t o  30 percent. 
T h a t  being the case, Mr. Sears, does i t  make any 

IOU a t  a l l  t h a t  the existing customers o f  BellSouth 
should have t o  pay i n  excess of $46 more a year, or from 37 t o  
5 1  percent more per year i n  order t o  bring i n  more competition? 

I d o n ' t  know t h a t  I can honestly answer t h a t  
question. I d o n ' t  know enough of the details as t o  - -  I 

haven't looked a t  their, their costs and also, you know, I 

d o u l d  be speculating, and I really d o n ' t  want t o  do that. 
nean, on the surface i t  seems t o  me t h a t  BellSouth makes a 
lefty profit.  Okay? B u t  whether - - you know, I just d o n ' t  
mow enough details t o  say yes or no, whether $46.32 or 
dhatever the number was i s  correct. 

A 

I 

Q Let me ask you this way then. As a businessman, does 
it make any sense t o  you t o  have t o  purchase competition when 
the standard model i s ,  i s  t h a t  competition i s  supposed t o  
.educe prices and increase choices? Does i t  make sense t o  
increase prices i n  order t o  strive for competition? 
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A No, I don ' t  t h i n k  so. And I th ink  one o f  the 

fa l lac ies  t h a t  goes on i n  the u t i l i t y  business i s  un l i ke  the 

techno1 ogy businesses , which have shown considerable decl i ning 

i r i ces ,  t he re ' s  t h i s  a t t i t u d e  t h a t  u t i l i t i e s ,  once t h e y ' r e  

locked i n t o  ce r ta in  pr ices,  t h a t  pr ices can no longer f a l l .  

Ind ye t  we have seen substant ia l  declines i n  i n f l a t i o n ,  

substantial decl ines i n  i n t e r e s t  rates,  and ye t  businesses 

l o n ' t  want t o  g ive up what they 've already got as t h e i r  p r i c i n g  

structure. 

And f o r  BellSouth, i t ' s  my view, you ' re  making a b i g  

nistake. Because other - -  you know, you send me almost every 

couple o f  months a $70 c e r t i f i c a t e  t o  come back as a customer. 

You know, i f  more and more people knew t h a t  t h i s  opt ion was 

avai lable, y o u ' l l  be spending more $70 out there t r y i n g  t o  get 

them back as customers. It doesn't  make sense t o  me. But, you 

know, you ' re  a l l  running the business. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you, Mr. Sears. 

Mr. Mann, c a l l  your next witness. 

MR. MA": The next witness i s  Beth Anne A lg ie .  

BETH ANNE ALGIE 

rJas ca l l ed  as a witness on behal f  o f  the Ci t izens o f  the  State 

o f  F lo r ida  and, having been du ly  sworn, t e s t i f i e d  as fo l lows:  

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MS. ALGIE: Hel lo.  My name i s  Beth Anne A lg ie .  I ' m  

from Jup i te r ,  F lor ida.  I ' m  a c i t i z e n .  I h e a r t i l y  p ro tes t  the  
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rate i ncreases from Bel 1 South. Communication accessi bi 
vital to personal safety. Competence is cost-effective 
Competence is cost-effective. 

40 

ity is 

It doesn't take - -  I'm a typical average citizen. 
I will then assume that my I'm not unique in any way. 

experiences with BellSouth are not unique in any way. It 
doesn't take an industrial engineer to know that tasks 
performed - -  excuse me, I'm a little nervous - -  in one step are 
less costly than tasks performed in 40 steps. 

And it has been my experience in 27 years to 
constantly have to go through every avenue within BellSouth, 
call Atlanta and then call the Public Service Commission to get 
each and every mundane task that I need from BellSouth. 
Earlier this year it took me months of paying for services from 
BellSouth that I was not getting. 
man-hours of BellSouth because of lack of competence. 

It took months and many 

Almost all my friends and colleagues tell me that 
they don't know about the Public Service Commission or they, 
too, would have been frequent fliers like me. The Public 
Service Commission does not entertain frivolous complaints. 
They validate each one, and I thank you for that. And then 
only if they deem it a valid concern do they assign it a case 
number. There are many case numbers under my name because they 
have all been necessary. And in my 27 years in Florida I have 
been on many state boards and councils advocating for the 
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elderly and for those people t h a t  cannot advocate for 
themselves. I am a typical citizen i n  Florida. 

We do not reward this lack of competence w i t h  money. 
We d o n ' t  do i t .  That's not w h a t  we as a community does. 
have seen only my view, b u t  I have seen perfect consistency i n  

BellSouth w i t h  a lack of competence. 

I 

I f  they could reduce 
I would see 
i t  by a t  

their labor costs by actually just being competent, 
t h a t  i n  every interaction w i t h  me they would reduce 
least 30 times, about 3,000 percent. 

We are a l l  i n  this community together. W a l l  serve 
each other i n  our own ind iv idua l  ways. We are called t o  do our 

best t o  make this community and our nation the best i t  can be 
and for i t  t o  work. Yet i f  my colleagues and I practiced w i t h  

this level of demonstrated incompetence, we would not be 
rewarded w i t h  financial increases. No. My ICU nurse 
colleagues and I would be fired, sued and our licenses revoked. 
We wouldn ' t  get rewards. We would get punishment; we would get 

deserved puni shment . And, please, no double standards. Hold 

BellSouth t o  the community standards t h a t  they require, no, 
t h a t  they demand of me and my colleagues and a l l  their fellow 
citizens. 

The issue is  they must increase their ,  increase their 

competence and productivity, not  their rewards. And I believe 
i f  their competence would be increased, there would be money, 
there would be revenues t o  decrease charges across the board 
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f o r  every service. That i s  how much 

witnessed i n  27 years o f  being a Bel 

and here i s  my copy, an in t im ida t ion ,  a th rea t  from the b u l l y .  

You t e l l  on me and I'll get you. You c a l l  the Publ ic Service 

Commission one more time on us and w e ' l l  t u r n  o f f  your phone. 

And most o f  the e l d e r l y  o r  the  people t h a t  c a n ' t  advocate would 

be threatened, would be in t imidated by t h i s  l e t t e r  t h a t  I got 

from BellSouth. Yep, i t ' s  r i g h t  here. B u l l i e s  make our 

schoolyards unsafe, and we have been seeing t h a t  more and more 

i n  our nation. And c h i l d  b u l l i e s  grow up and make our nat ion 

unsafe. 

Communication i s  essent ia l ;  i t ' s  v i t a l  t o  personal 

secur i ty  and nat ional  secur i ty .  We cannot reward or  even 

t o l e r a t e  b u l l i e s  nor incompetence. I say no t o  rewarding 

Bel 1 South. Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Ms. A lg ie ,  could you hold on j u s t  

one second. Thank you f o r  your comments. 

Mr. Twomey, you have a question? 

MR. TWOMEY: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. F i r s t ,  Mr. 

Chairman, I ' d  l i k e  t o  ask f i r s t  i f  she's w i l l i n g  t o  supply us 

w i th  a copy o f  t h a t  l e t t e r ,  i f  we could have i t  entered i n t o  
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the record since she refer red t o  i t . 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Do you have copies here w i th  you, 

Ms. A lg ie? 

MS. ALGIE: Yes, I have copies. Yes. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Okay. What I ' m  going t o  need you 

t o  do i s  provide - - I hope you've got enough copies f o r  every 

one o f  the  pa r t i es  a t  l eas t ,  but  c e r t a i n l y  most impor tant ly  one 

f o r  the cour t  repor te r ,  because she's tak ing  exh ib i ts .  

MS. ALGIE: Yes, I do. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: A l l  r i g h t .  Mr. Twomey, ask your 

quest i on. 

MR. TWOMEY: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

CROSS EXAM I NATION 

BY MR. TWOMEY: 

Q Yes, ma'am. You spoke a t  leng th  about the,  the 

q u a l i t y  o f  serv ice issues t h a t  you' r e  experiencing w i t h  

BellSouth. And I want t o  ask you, are you aware t h a t  i f  - -  
f i r s t  o f  a l l ,  are you aware t h a t  the  Publ ic  Service Commission 

has the  a b i l i t y  t o  invest igate these, these complaints o f  yours 

and others because they have what 's c a l l e d  q u a l i t y  o f  service 

j u r i  sdi  c t i  on? 

A They have been instrumental i n  resolv ing every issue 

I ' v e  had w i t h  BellSouth. I thank them very much. 

Q Okay. Now I want t o  ask you, are you aware t h a t  i f  

the Pub1 i c  Service Commission grants these requested r a t e  
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increases, t h a t  w i t h i n  as l i t t l e  as two years BellSouth 
unilaterally will be able t o  take away from the Public Service 
Commission the a b i l i t y  t o  control and supervise q u a l i t y  of 

service i ssues? 
A 

Q 
A No, I was not .  

Q 

Please d o n ' t  l e t  t h a t  happen. 
Are you aware of t h a t ?  

And are you aware t h a t  i f ,  i f  the Commission denies 
the rate increases, t h a t  qual i ty  of service jurisdiction wil l  

be maintained 100 percent? 
A I really believe t h a t  we really need the Public 

Service Commission as an  oversight. Communication i s  v i t a l  t o  
a l l  the citizens of Florida, especially those i n  need, t h a t  
need t o  call for help. 

Q And, lastly, would I be correct i n  assuming t h a t  your 
preference t o  this Commission and the other three Commissioners 
ifJould be t h a t  they have two choices: One, t o  reject the rate 
increases out  o f  hand, give them noth ing;  or t o  increase your 
rates by $46.32 a year plus the addi t iona l  taxes and fees t h a t  
go w i t h  t h a t ?  Would I be right? 

A My last  statement was, please, do not allow these 
rate increases. 

Q Thank you very much. 
A I d o n ' t  t h i n k  they're necessary. I t h i n k  competence 

rJi 1 1 produce the revenues necessary t o  increase the techno1 ogy 
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that Representative Domino spoke about and t o  give a l l  the 

services and t o  give r a t e  decreases t o  everybody. 

it. 

I bel ieve 

Q Thank you. 

A Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you, Ms. A lg ie .  I f  you can 

i rov ide  us w i th  a copy o f  the l e t t e r .  

And, Mr. Sears, do you have ex t ra  copies o f  your 

laper? And I guess the question should be put  t o  you as wel l  , 

dhat i s  your i n t e n t i o n  wi th ,  w i th  the white paper as you ' re  - -  
MR. SEARS: To educate you a l l .  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: I s  i t , i s  i t  your i n ten t i on  t o  

lave i t  entered i n t o  the record? 

MR. SEARS: That would be f i n e .  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Okay. Then I ' m  going t o  need you 

to provide me - -  
MR. SEARS: How many do you need, s i r ?  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: I th ink  I need about four copies, 

i f  you have them. 

Ms. Banks, w e ' r e  going t o  go ahead and mark the white 

laper Exh ib i t  1 f o r  today. 

MS. BANKS: That ac tua l l y  would be Exh ib i t  Number 2. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Commission E x h i b i t  2, i sn' t it? 

MS. BANKS: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: We took an e x h i b i t  i n .  
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S t .  Petersburg. Thank you. Thank you. That w i l l  be the white 

iaper provided by Mr. Sears. I f  you could pass those down, and 

nake sure you get one f o r  Linda. Thank you. 

(Exh ib i t  2 marked f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . )  

And, Ms. A lg ie ,  we're going t o  w a i t  - -  we l l ,  you can 

jus t  provide us when, when you ' re  ready. 

MS. ALGIE: Okay. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: And when Ms. A l g i e  provides her 

l e t t e r ,  Ms. Banks, w e ' l l  mark t h a t  as Exh ib i t  3. 

MS. BANKS: Okay. 

(Exh ib i t  3 marked f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . )  

MR. MANN: The next witness, Commissioner, i s  B i l l  

dood . 
BILL WOOD 

das c a l l e d  as a witness on behalf o f  the  C i t i zens  o f  t he  State 

D f  F lo r ida  and, having been du ly  sworn, t e s t i f i e d  as fo l lows:  

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MR. WOOD: Good afternoon, Commissioners, and t o  the  

res t  o f  the  panel. My name i s  B i l l  Wood. 

and CEO o f  the  Greater Delray Beach Chamber o f  Commerce. Just  

a couple o f  comments. 

I ' m  the  president 

The use o f  r e s t r i c t i v e  regulat ions,  no matter the 

indust ry ,  has always had mixed reviews depending upon whose ox 

was being boarded. 

The Tele-Competit ion, Innovation and I n f r a s t r u c t u r e  
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:nhancement Act o f  2003 i s  a great step forward i n  reducing the 

:urrent regul a t i  ons keeping home basi c phone rates a r t i  f i c i  a1 1 y 

low and which have been subsidized by a r t i f i c i a l l y  high 

in t ras ta te  long distance charges. Ending these mandated 

%es t r i c t i ons  and cross subsidies w i l l  al low the f ree market t o  

letermine the appropriate p r ices ,  and t h i s  i s  r e a l l y  the crux 

i f  the issue. Who regulates pr ices  more e f f i c i e n t l y ,  market 

:ompeti t i o n  o r  the government? 

I t ' s  no secret t h a t  deregulat ion o f  phone services 

vi11 a c t u a l l y  ass i s t  small business, and I ' m  an advocate f o r  

that. But i t ' s  a lso t r u e  t h i s  deregulat ion w i l l  r e s u l t  i n  

increases i n  basic home and small business s i n g l e - l i n e  phone 

pates. These phone rates,  however, w i l l  a lso be p a r t i a l l y  

2 f fse t  by decreased i n t r a s t a t e  long-distance charges. But, 

3ven be t te r ,  t he  1 egi s l  a t i o n  requires enhanced market ent ry .  

rhat means loca l  phone companies w i l l  have a greater a b i l i t y  t o  

zompete i n  the  marketplace, which w i l l  surely lower home basic 

phone rates.  

This has a l l  the  r i g h t  elements: Increased 

competit ion i n  the  loca l  phone markets, i t  requires 

long-distance companies t o  pass along the savings from reduced 

access charges, improves overa l l  service through competit ion. 

I n  fac t ,  the  Enhancement Act o f  2003 may wel l  move us the  

closest ye t  t o  what was o r i g i n a l l y  intended when the  

U.S. Department o f  Just ice by agreement w i th  AT&T broke up 
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T&T's Bell system in 1984. So the Greater Delray Beach 
hamber of Commerce respectfully requests your implementation 
f Florida's Tele-Competition, Innovation and Infrastructure 
nhancement Act, and I thank you. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you, Mr. Wood. 
Mr. Twomey. 
MR. TWOMEY: Yes, sir, Mr. Chairman. Thank you. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 
1Y MR. TWOMEY: 

Q Good afternoon, Mr. Wood. Let me ask you first, is 
!ellSouth a member o f  your chamber? 

A Yes, sir. We have almost 1,100 members. They are 
)ne of those 1 , 1 0 0 .  

Q Okay. The - - o f  your 1,100 members, what percentage, 
if you know or would take a stab at it, do you think would be 
;ingle-line business customers and which percentage, the 
-emai nder , would be mu1 ti 1 i ne business? 

A I'd take a stab and say between the home-based 
iusinesses and really small businesses, probably in the 
dicinity of 10 percent. 

Q And the remainder, multiline? 
A Would probably be multiline. 
Q And are you aware, sir, that these rate increases are 

not intended to raise the rates of multiline business at all? 
A Yes, sir, I am. 
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Q Okay. Do your, your members t h a t  are 90 percent t h a t  

are the  m u l t i l i n e  t h a t  w i l l  receive no r a t e  increases, do you 

would make frequent use o f  suspect t h a t  they are the type tha t  

i n -  s ta te  to1 1 c a l l  s? 

A Absolutely, yeah. 

Q And I would assume then - would I be correct  i n  

assuming t h a t  you have an expectation t h a t  when the i n - s t a t e  

t o l l  ra tes are lowered d o l l a r  f o r  d o l l a r  f o r  the ra te  

increases, t h a t  your members w i l l  become benef ic iar ies o f  tha t?  

A Yeah, and I said tha t .  

Q The - -  but  notwithstanding t h a t ,  I thought I heard 

you say, and correct  me i f  I ' m  wrong, t h a t  the  loca l  ra te  

increases would be o f f s e t  by the  reduction i n - s t a t e ,  or  d i d  you 

say tha t?  

A I d i d  say t h a t  basic home rates would be o f f s e t  by, 

by i n t ras ta te ,  1 owering o f  i n t r a s t a t e  c a l l  s .  

Q Okay. Would you agree w i t h  me, Mr. Wood, t h a t  i t  

would be desirable t o  know how much the i n - s t a t e  t o l l  rates are 

going t o  go down i n  order t o  be able t o  ca lcu la te  whether 

you're going t o  save anything a t  a l l  o r  how much you ' re  going 

t o  be able t o  save? 

A I would assume t h a t  we would need t o  know tha t  

number. Yeah. 

Q Okay. Would, would - -  are you aware t h a t  there 's  no 

such data i n  these cases? 
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A No. 

Q Thank you very much. 

A Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you, Mr. Wood. 

Mr. Mann. 

MR. MANN: The next witness i s  Peter A r t s .  

PETER ARTS 

was c a l l e d  as a witness on behal f  o f  the  Ci t izens o f  the State 

o f  F lo r i da  and, having been du ly  sworn, t e s t i f i e d  as fo l lows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MR. AR 'S :  Good afternoon, Commissioners. My name i s  

Peter Ar ts .  

s t rong ly  support the proposal before you. As a champion o f  

f ree  enterpr ise i n  the p r i v a t e  sector i t s e l f ,  I personally 

be l ieve  t h a t  less regulat ion and more competit ion fosters  a 

b e t t e r  environment f o r  the consumer, which i s  me. 

I ' m  a resident o f  P a l m  Beach County, and I 

A good example o f  t h i s  i s  something t h a t  I j u s t  pa id  

t h i s  morning, which i s  my c e l l  phone b i l l .  

less  than i t  was f i v e  years ago. 

competit ion. 

It i s  exponent ia l ly  

I t h i n k  t h a t  i s  due t o  

Thanks t o  the Legis la ture and the  L i f e l i n e  r e c i p i e n t  

programs, the t r u l y  needy are going t o  continue t o  be 

protected. 

f o r  the L i f e l i n e  and l i nkup  phone subsidy programs, making even 

more economical 1 y d i  sadvantaged customers e l  i g i  b l  e t o  recei  ve 

I bel ieve t h a t  the  s t a t u t e  has expanded the l i m i t s  
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assistance w i th  t h e i r  phone b i l l s .  

a regular working person, I urge you t o  support t h i s  

l e g i s l a t i o n  and do the r i g h t  th ing.  Thank you. 

So as was sa id e a r l i e r ,  as 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you, Mr. Ar ts .  

MR. TWOMEY: Mr. Chairman, a question. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. TWOMEY: 

Q Yes, s i r ,  Mr. A r t s .  You spoke i n  favorable terms o f  

the L i f e l i n e  expanded e l i g i b i l i t y .  And l e t  me ask you i n  t h a t  

regard, are you aware o f  the f a c t  t h a t  the expanded L i f e l i n e  

e l i g i b i l i t y  i s ,  i s  locked i n  because o f  the  passage o f  the l a w  

without regard t o  whether there are any r a t e  increases granted? 

A You're t e l l i n g  me tha t .  I d o n ' t  know t h a t  t o  be the 

case, s i r .  No. 

Q I won't  - -  okay. I ' m  asking whether you knew t h a t  or 

not? 

A You're t e l l i n g  me tha t ,  and i f  - -  

Q The - -  are you aware t h a t  the L i f e l i n e  rec ip ien ts  

w i l l  be exposed t o  and have t o  pay the r a t e  increases, the same 

r a t e  increases t h a t  the companies are t r y i n g  t o  impose upon the 

r e s t  o f  t h e i r  customers a t  the end o f  a t  l e a s t  two, perhaps as 

long as four years, and t h a t  a d d i t i o n a l l y  there i s  no other 

source o f  assistance earmarked t o  help them o f f s e t  those 

increases? Did you know tha t?  

A Again, you ' re  t e l l i n g  me t h a t ,  too. And, no, I d i d  
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l o t  know that. 
Q Okay. The, the - -  do you have a landline? 
A Yes, I do. 

Q Okay. Is BellSouth your, your provider? 
A Yes, they are. 
Q Okay. The - -  and i t ' s  your testimony, as I 

understand i t ,  t h a t  your f a i t h  i n  the, the, the, the 
competitive free enterprise system as i t  applies t o  t e  
companies is  t h a t  you're wi l l ing  t o  have your rates go 

mer $46 a year because you bel ieve a t  some po in t  they 
clown more t h a n  $46? 

A I d o n ' t  believe t h a t  those are the only two 
alternatives. I believe t h a t  the legislation t h a t  was 

52 

ephone 

U P  
11 com 

proposed 
T and p u t  forward and passed by the Legislature is  right. I 

believe t h a t  as a businessperson t h a t  I will benefit also. And 

I believe t h a t ,  as Mr. Wood, I believe, said earlier,  t h a t  the 
businesspeople have been subsidizing a l o t  of these rates for a 
long time. 

Q Do you, do you ind iv idua l ly  know for a fact t h a t  
there's any subsidies, or do you just know t h a t ,  believe i t  

because you've been t o l d  i t ?  

A I believe i t  because I see the difference i n  rates 
from garbage t o  power t o  occupational licenses t h a t  are spread 
over businesses t h a t  a l low residential opportunities t o ,  t o  be 
lower i n  those areas. 
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Q Thank you. 

A Uh- huh. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you, Mr. A r t s .  

Mr. Mann. 

MR. MANN: The next witness i s  Gerard Schl ight .  

GERARD SCHLIGHT 

das ca l l ed  as a witness on behal f  o f  the Ci t izens o f  the State 

o f  F lo r ida  and, having been du ly  sworn, t e s t i f i e d  as fo l lows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MR. SCHLIGHT: My name i s  Gerard Schl ight ,  and I ' m  a 

r e l a t i v e l y  recent a r r i v a l  i n  F lo r ida .  And l i k e ,  I th ink ,  

thousands o f  other people, most o f  my - -  i n  F lor ida,  most o f  my 

contacts are i n  the north. Any argument o f  reduction i n  my 

i n t r a - F l o r i d a  long-distance rates t o  me i s  t o t a l l y  i r re levan t ,  

since I know no one i n  any other F lo r ida  c i t i e s .  

make a c e r t a i n  number o f  long-distance phone c a l l s  because my 

fr iends and, most o f  my l i f e l o n g  f r iends and r e l a t i v e s  are 

s t i l l  i n  the nor th .  

I ' m  forced t o  

I cannot understand t h i s  argument o f  how increasing 

the - -  o f  course, I ' m  l i v i n g  on a very low income, too,  as many 

o f  us are. I cannot understand how an immediate reduction i n  

my net income i s  i n  my i n t e r e s t .  

telephones were r e a l l y  a competit ive f ree market en t r y  and we 

won't have the  opportuni ty t o  say, I w i l l  j u s t  not  have a 

telephone, we l l ,  t h a t ' s  f i n e .  But most o f  t h i s  f ree  market 

I must have a telephone. I f  
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stuff I hear i s  incomprehensible t o  me. 
me for a moment how this competition i s  going t o  come about ;  
indeed, why I should believe i n  i t .  

I t ' s  not elucidated t o  

Now i n  terms of other, i n  terms of other rates, I 

recent - -  I have had, as perhaps many others have had, a spate 
of unwelcomed telephone calls since I moved down here. And 

like most people, I answer the phone because I d o n ' t  know, i t  

may be some, one of my aging friends who's i l l  or  something 
like that. So I called up BellSouth and asked for this one 
single service, Caller ID. 

Caller ID, i f  I want t o  buy t h a t ,  costs me an 
add i t iona l  $7.50 a month.  Now I have no - -  there is  a rep from 
BellSouth here. I have no idea i n  the world, I'm not a 

cian,  w h a t  Caller ID might cost t o  BellSouth. 
I - -  i f  I believe t h a t  i t  costs anywhere near h a l f  of 

I believe i n  the tooth fairy. 

B u t  I 

Now i f  this competition argument has any weight, you 

i t ' s  i n  the near future. Well, I know Cane said, you 

know - -  yeah, I mean, i t ' s  i n  the long run. Cane said, "In the 
long run we're a l l  dead." And maybe for people my age i t ' s  not 
such a long run. 

So I very strongly object t o  any increase i n  my 

hookup charge. Right? I use the phone very l i t t l e ,  b u t  I'm 

o l d  enough t o  get i l l  and have emergencies and so on. And t o  
e ,  some of our speakers, I 'm sure, $46 a year i s  
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absolute peanuts. Well, i t ' s  not  peanuts t o  me. And I want 

the Publ ic Service Commission t o  take i n t o  consideration t h a t  

there are hundreds o f  thousands o f  people i n  my pos i t ion  i n  the 

State o f  F lor ida.  And thank God - -  I wish I were bet ter  

prepared. I d i d n ' t  - -  I ' m  new t o  F lo r ida ,  I d i d n ' t  know I ' d  be 

able t o  speak, so I only  had an opportuni ty t o  make up a few 

notes. So thank you f o r  l i s t e n i n g .  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: You d i d  j u s t  f i ne ,  s i r .  Thank 

you. 

Mr. Twomey, do you have any questions? A l l  r i g h t .  

Thank you, s i r .  

MR. MANN: The next witness, pardon me, i s  Steven 

Saposni k.  

STEVEN SAPOSNIK 

ed as a witness on behal f  o f  the Ci t izens o f  the State 

da and, having been du ly  sworn, t e s t i f i e d  as fol lows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MR. SAPOSNIK: Yes. Good afternoon. My name i s  

Steve Saposnik, and I ' v e  been a resident o f  P a l m  Beach County 

f o r  24 years now. 

It has always been my impression t h a t  the Public 

Service Commission i s  an organization t h a t  i s  looking out f o r  

the residents o f  F lor ida.  

u t i l i t i e s ,  so they've l i m i t e d  the  amount o f  p r o f i t  they can 

make so i t ' s  a reasonable amount. And I - -  personally myself, 

I n  the  past they 've always regulated 

was cal 

o f  F lo r  
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I have C a l l  Dresently I have two phone l i n e s  i n  my house. 

dait ing. 

taxes and a l l  the other fees, I ' m  paying approximately $55 a 

nonth r i g h t  now. 

independent c a r r i e r  where I pay $30 - - I have 30 minutes a 

nonth, and I pay about $3 and a h a l f  f o r  t h a t .  I do not make 

my c a l l s  w i t h i n  the State o f  F o r ida .  When I do, I use my 

:ell phone, and I do use my cel phone f o r  the ma jo r i t y  o f  my 

1 ong- d i  stance c a l l  s . 

I d o n ' t  have any o f  the other fancy things. With 

I do have long distance w i t h  another, w i t h  an 

Companies do not make changes f o r  the bene f i t  o f  the 

I urge you Dublic. They only  make changes f o r  t h e i r  benef i t .  

to  dec l ine t h i s  proposal f o r  the  b e n e f i t  o f  the residents o f  

the State o f  F lor ida.  Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you, Mr. Saposnik. 

Any questions? Thank you, s i r .  

MR. MANN: The next witness i s  Casey Steinbacher. 

CASEY STEINBACHER 

Mas c a l l e d  as a witness on behal f  o f  the  Ci t izens o f  the State 

D f  F lo r i da  and, having been du ly  sworn, t e s t i f i e d  as fo l lows:  

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MS. STEINBACHER: Good afternoon. My name i s  Casey 

Steinbacher, and I am president and CEO o f  the North P a l m  Beach 

:ounty Chamber o f  Commerce. Our chamber represents over 

300 businesses and t h e i r  thousands o f  employees here i n  North 

'aim Beach County, and I ' m  here today t o  t e s t i f y  on behal f  o f  
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the petition submitted to you by BellSouth. 
With the passage of the Tele-Competition, Innovation 

an Infrastructure Act of 2003, PSC has been placed in a very 
unique and very important role. As experts in the field of 
telecommunications, this recent legislation has positioned you 
to oversee the transition of this industry into a market-driven 
system that ultimately benefits all of us, consumers and 
busi nesspeopl e a1 i ke. 

The petition before you today is the first step in 
that transition. 
switched access rates Bel 1 South charges 1 ong-di stance companies 
and offsets these, partially offsets these decreases with an 
increase in nonrecurring charges and basic 1 oca1 service rates. 

It requests a reduction of the intrastate 

As you, of course, are all well aware, the statute 
requires that all decreases in access charges must be passed on 
to customers, so toll companies must reduce their in-state 
connection charge to many Florida residents. 
requirement, many of our residents will immediately see a 
decrease in their monthly in-state connection charge. To 

offset this decreased access charge, Bel lSouth has requested a 
slight increase in the monthly basic residential service over 
the next three years. 

By virtue of this 

This increase, as we've talked about and heard about 
from others testifying before me, will not affect Lifeline 
recipients for the next couple of years whose rates would 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

58 

continue t o  be protected f o r  the increase over the next several 

years, thereby shouldering our most needy residents.  The end 

r e s u l t  i s  the beginning o f  exact ly what the recent l e g i s l a t i o n  

was enacted t o  accomplish, a more v iab le marketplace f o r  

increased competit ion. 

The p e t i t i o n  has the net e f f e c t  o f  being revenue 

neutral f o r  BellSouth by o f f e r i n g  new service providers the 

opportuni ty t o  gain access t o  the marketplace a t  af fordable 

p r o f i t  margi ns . These affordabl e p r o f i t  margins b r i  ng more and 

more competit ion i n t o  the marketplace. And i n  the  end, the 

customers b e n e f i t  from an open f ree market system t h a t  brought, 

d r i  ves p r i  c i  ng downward. 

You've heard a l o t  about t h a t  concept here p r i o r  t o  

my t e s t i f y i n g .  But t he re ' s  no be t te r  evidence o f  how t h i s  has 

been accomplished than an example already i n  p lay  w i t h i n  the 

telecommunications market, marketplace. 

Several years ago when the long-distance, 

1 ong-di stance marketpl ace was beginning t o  be deregul ated w i t h  

the breakup o f  AT&T, many naysayers warned t h a t  an unregu ated, 

long-distance indus t ry  would run p r i c i n g  through the  roo f  I 

ask you, do any o f  you remember what the p r i c e  per minute o f  

your long-distance phone b i l l  was ac tua l l y  back then? Well, 

l e t  me remind you. 

dhat do I pay today? Well, I d o n ' t  know about you, bu t  I pay 

5 cents a minute from Adelphia, a t e l e v i s i o n  cable company who 

I n  my house i t  was 50 cents a minute. And 
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rJasn't even i n  the long-distance marketplace back then. 

I r i n g  competit ion i n t o  the marketplace and i t  d i d  d r i ve  down 

3ri ces . 

It d i d  

And l e t  me also say t h a t  there i s  no be t te r  answer i n  

the f ree  market enterpr ise system t o  the issue o f  incompetence 

than competit ion. When you have a choice o f  where t o  go, 

t h a t ' s  when claimed competence i s  indeed tak ing place, indeed 

taking place i n  the marketplace. 

I n  c los ing  l e t  me say t h i s .  I am not here t o  t e s t i f y  

simply on behal f  o f  BellSouth. 

thousands o f  employees are indeed members o f  our chamber o f  

Zommerce, I am very proud t o  say, I ' m  here t o  t e s t i f y  on behal f  

)f a p e t i t i o n  and a process t h a t  promotes a f ree  market 

w t e r p r i s e  system, a core mission o f  my organization a t  the 

Zhamber o f  commerce. Bel lSouth's p e t i t i o n  w i l l  on ly  serve, 

d i l l  on ly  serve t o  enhance t h a t  system, and I would urge you t o  

jpprove i t  as i t ' s  presented today. Thank you. 

Even though BellSouth and i t s  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you, Ms. Ste i  nbacher . 
Question, M r .  Twomey? 

MR. TWOMEY: Yes. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

3Y MR. TWOMEY: 

Q 

the, the  sa lu ta ry  benef i t s  i t  had i n  your view. 

Ma'am, you spoke a t  length about the p e t i t i o n  and 

Let me ask you, have you read t h a t  p e t i t i o n ?  
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A I have not read the p e t i t i o n ,  no, s i r .  I have read 

the m a t e r i a l  t h a t ' s  been made avai lable through the PSC, 

through AARP and through BellSouth, which i s  t h e i r  obvious 

in te rpre ta t ions  o f  the p e t i t i o n .  

Q Yes. Thank you. The - -  I ' d  asked Mr., I th ink  i t  

das Mr. Wood, I ' d  l i k e  t o  ask you the same question. O f  your 

300 members, what percentage do you th ink  would be s i n g l e - l i n e ?  

A Wel l ,  I ' m  r e a l l y  guessing a t  t h i s ,  but  l e t  me t e l l  

you, I w i l l  go back and t r y  and f i n d  t h i s  out because you've 

piqued my cu r ios i t y ,  but  I ' m  going t o  say t h a t  our number would 

De c loser t o  20 or  30 percent. 

Q 20 s i n g l e - l i n e  business - -  
A I f  I ' m  going t o  guess. I w i l l  t e l l  you t h i s :  I do 

mow t h a t  67 percent o f  our members are  sma l l  businesses t h a t  

2mploy zero t o  f i v e .  

Q Okay. 

A So I ' m  going t o  guess based on t h a t  t h a t  about 20 t o  

30 percent o f  t h a t  number would probably be s i n g l e - l i n e  

service, home- based. 

Q And a re  you, too,  aware t h a t  the m u l t i l i n e  - -  

A Yes, s i r .  

Q - -  members w i l l  not  get any r a t e  increases a t  a l l ?  

A Yes, s i r ,  I am. 

Q Okay. And you heard me ask Mr. Wood i f ,  i f  he 

thought i t  would be bene f i c ia l  t o  - -  i n  ca lcu la t ing  savings 
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would be useful t o  know what the lower ra tes are going t o  be? 

A Yes, s i r ,  I would agree w i th  t h a t .  

Q Okay. You spoke about the, the reduction o f  the 

i n - s t a t e  connection fee, and I t h i n k  I heard you say t h a t  t h a t  

would be reduced immediately or el iminated immediately. 

A No, I d i d n ' t  say t h a t .  I j u s t  sa id  t h a t  i t  would 

p a r t i  a1 1 y o f f s e t  i t  . 
Q Let me ask you t h i s  f i r s t :  Do you pay an i n - s t a t e  

connection fee? 

A Yes, s i r ,  I do. 

Q 

A Yes. I forget  what the number i s ,  but  i t ' s  somewhere 

The $1.95 or  whatever i t  i s ?  

under $2. 

Q 

A BellSouth. 

Q 

Who i s  your long-distance c a r r i e r ?  

Are you aware t h a t  the  i n - s t a t e  connection fee f o r  

those t h a t  have i t  won't have t o  be el iminated u n t i l  Ju ly  o f  

2006? 

A No, s i r ,  I d i d  not  know t h a t .  

Q Okay. Now you spoke about the,  the experience o f  

long-distance competit ion reducing rates.  

Do you r e c a l l  when competit ion was opened up and we began 

having more competitors t o  the  Be l l  system, AT&T, do you r e c a l l  

those rates going up immediately 35 t o  90 percent i n  order t o  

Let me ask you t h i s :  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION ll 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

62 

w i n g  i n  the addi t ional  entrants,  o r  do you r e c a l l  them going 

clown immediately? 

A I th ink  they - -  as I r e c a l l ,  and, you know, t h i s  i s  

s t r i c t l y  my reco l lec t ion ,  and I ' m  under testimony, so I don ' t  

really know t h i s  f o r  a f a c t .  I want t o  say tha t .  I r e c a l l  not 

necessari ly an increase. 

stayed r e l a t i v e l y  stable f o r  a whi le.  And then as the 

competitors came i n t o  the marketplace, the numbers s tar ted 

coming down. But they d i d  not go down r i g h t  away, I understand 

that ,  and t h a t  does take a whi le  t o  take place. 

I do r e c a l l  t h a t  the marketplace 

Q But you recognize, d o n ' t  you, t h a t  i n  t h i s  case 

3ellSouth i s  asking t o  increase i t s  customers' rates by up t o  

3 1  percent on the theory t h a t  eventual ly  t h e y ' l l  come back 

clown? 

A Yes, s i r .  I understand t h a t  what they ' re  saying i s  

that  they would 1 i k e  t o  - - because they are reducing t h e i r  

i n t r a s t a t e  numbers t h a t  t hey ' re  p rov id ing  t o  other providers i n  

the telecommunications indust ry ,  t h a t  they w i l l  o f f s e t  t h a t  by 

3 s l i g h t  increase i n  res ident ia l  ra tes  u n t i l  there i s  an en t r y  

i n t o  the marketplace by other people. Yes, I do. 

Q Las t ly ,  have you been t o l d  a t  a l l  how long you can 

2xpect i t  t o  take before the ra tes  would come back down t o  

Mhere they are now? 

A No, s i r .  I ' v e  not seen anything on t h a t .  

Q Okay. Thank you. 
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A You're very welcome. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you, Ms. Steinbacher. 

Mr. Mann. 

MR. MANN: The next witness i s  W i l l i a m  Andrews. 

WILLIAM ANDREWS 

Mas ca l l ed  as a witness on behalf o f  the Ci t izens o f  the State 

3 f  F lo r ida  and, having been duly  sworn, t e s t i f i e d  as fol lows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MR. ANDREWS: Thank you f o r  al lowing me t o  speak 

3efore you. I - -  f o r  the record, I was a former l e g i s l a t o r  who 

Mas up there when t h i s  was being kicked around a l i t t l e  b i t ,  

and so I ' m  a l itt e b i t  f a m i l i a r  w i t h  i t  and the concepts 

3ehind it. But I m speaking today as a person who has moved 

l i s  business and h i s  family from one town t o  another, gone 

through the moving o f  four s ing le business l i n e s  and two c e l l  

)hones and having t o  deal w i th  i n f ras t ruc tu re  growth i n  one 

town t h a t  i s  booming and another town t h a t ' s  stable,  and I have 

some concerns. And I ' m  glad t h a t  you ' re  tak ing  over a job  t h a t  

the Legis lature should have r e a l l y  enacted i t  a long time ago, 

)ut I t h i n k  t h i s  i s  a be t te r  place t o  do it. 

I have two concerns. The main concern i s  hard w i re  

I f  a company i s n ' t  making money and making a in f ras t ruc tu re .  

fa i r  amount t o  put  t h a t  i n f ras t ruc tu re  i n  place, you can get 

i n t o  some rea l  problems. And I can assure you t h a t  i f  you go 

m d  look a t  the City o f  Delray Beach, you w i l l  f i n d  t h a t  the 
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growth i n  t h a t  particular c i t y  has been so great t h a t  i t  has 
lagged i n  the infrastructure bu i ldup  t h a t  i s  so necessary for 
every business and every ind iv idua l  resident who has t o  make a 
call .  

I f  you remember deregulation, and the gentleman from 
AARP has been t a l k i n g  about deregulation and where rates go, 

there's an analogy I ' d  like t o  pu t  before you. The analogy of 

a deregulated industry w i t h  oversight from such people like the 
Pub1 i c Service Commission and an industry such as the a i  rl i ne 
industry, which really doesn't have any regulation t o  be quite 
honest w i t h  you. The services afforded - -  while the costs have 
come down i n  the airline industry, the services have plummeted. 
You can't have plummeting services i n  an infrastructure of a 
communications society. You have t o  have the DSL lines i n ,  you 

have t o  have people t o  come out  and d ig  the ditches and pu t  the 
hard wiring i n .  You can't live off cell phones alone. 
i mpossi bl e .  

I t ' s  

And so part of your - -  I know t h a t  part of when you 

are deciding whether there's rate increases or whether there's 
cost shifting from one consumer t o  another, the important poin t  

t o ,  t o  recognize i s  t h a t  we have t o  have those lines i n  and 

those services t o  work, and hard lines are very important. You 
have t o  have those people on the lines, you have t o  have the 
people up on the poles, you have t o  have t h a t .  I t ' s  important. 

I just recently got  a phone b i l l  during the move, and 
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we were quite startled because we moved from one calling area 
t o  another, and I began calling around t o  get lower rates on 
long distance. And the interesting th ing  was t h a t  BellSouth 
provided the long-distance service a t  a phenomenal rate 
compared t o  w h a t  we were paying, and we were - - and then so we 
chose t o  go w i t h  BellSouth. So I'm assuming under this 
legislation t h a t  while my local service, my local base b i l l  

might go up,  t h a t  I 'm looking for an equal amount for my 

long-distance services t o  go down. That's w h a t  i t  seems t o  be 
since they would be carrying both ,  both situations. 

In add i t ion  t o  t h a t ,  I had the opportunity t o  call 
around t o  other phone companies t o  get local, t o  get 
competition for local and long-distance rates, and, quite 
honestly, i t ' s  a matter of service, the kind  of service t h a t  
you would w a n t  and t o  pick and choose whether you want t o  pay a 
lower rate and have poorer service. For instance, one company 
vJas mentioned here t h a t  a gentleman used, and I can te l l  you 

t h a t  i f  you call t h a t  service today, you ' l l  wai t  20 minutes on 
the line t o  get a response from a live body t o  call and deal 
v i t h  your problem. And I chose not t o  go w i t h  t h a t  company. 
But  i f  you want  t o  do t h a t ,  you can do t h a t .  And i f  you can 
s i t  around a l l  day and listen for t h a t  and wai t  for t h a t  20 

minutes, tha t ' s  fine. 
B u t  I 've had excellent opportunities t o ,  t o  judge the 

services of BellSouth, AT&T, Sprint, Verizon and a multitude of 
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the small companies, and I ' m  glad you ' re  up there doing your 

job.  And I, f o r  one, t h i n k  t h a t  t h i s  i s  p r e t t y  much fair. 

But a t  the same time, i f  i t  i s n ' t  f a i r  i n  2006, 

t h e r e ' s  always the Legis lature.  Because what they take away, 

they can always give back, and what they give,  they can also 

take back. So I ' m  not  concerned about what happens i n  2006 and 

2007 because, yeah, I w i l l  probably be there, I can assure you, 

i f  something gets out o f  hand. 

important t h ing  i s  t h a t  i n  F lo r ida  where growth - -  and t h i s  i s  

a telecommunications soc ie ty  we l i v e  in .  We've got t o  have the  

hard l i n e s  as wel l  as the  c e l l u l a r s  working. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you, Mr. Andrews. 

Mr. Twomey, you have a question. 

MR. TWOMEY: Yes, s i r ,  Mr. Chairman. Thank you. 

But i n  the meantime, the most 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. TWOMEY: 

Q Representative Andrews, I apologize f o r  fo rge t t ing ,  

but what year d i d  you leave the  Legis lature? 

I j u s t  got out  t he  previous, 2000. 

Okay. Did you have an opportuni ty t o  vote f o r  a 

A 

Q 

previous incarnat ion o f  t h i s  b i l l ?  

A It never got  t o  the  f l o o r ,  and I wasn't on the  

Communications Committee. 

Q Okay, s i r .  You mentioned t h a t  - -  I t h i n k  I heard you 

say you had four s ing le  business l i n e s .  
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A Four s ing le business, t h a t ' s  correct ,  and two - -  and 

one res iden t ia l .  

Q Yes, s i r .  Are you aware o f  whether o r  not your 

business l i n e  s i t ua t i on  w i l l  be subject t o ,  t o  the ra te  

increases by these p e t i t i o n s  or not? 

A Sure. But I a1 so expect - - because we use 

long-distance on a l l  four o f  those l i n e s ,  I expect an equal 

amount o f  reduction i n  the  long-distance rates so tha t  i t  would 

be a net  wash. That 's  what I ' m  expecting. 

Q I want t o  be c lear  because I ' m  confused. I t ' s  

probably my own f a u l t .  But you sa id you have four l i nes .  

A Four d i  f f e r e n t  business 1 i nes . That I s correct .  

Q Yes, s i r .  And i t ' s  your understanding t h a t  w i th  four 

l i n e s  y o u ' l l  have t o  pay r a t e  increases i f  the  PSC approves 

these increases? 

A The base ra te ,  yes. 

Q Okay. And you sa id t h a t  you have an expectation t h a t  

you w i l l  have lower i n - s t a t e  t o l l s  and have the p o s s i b i l i t y  f o r  

o f f s e t t i n g  savings. 

A I expect i t . 

Q Would you agree w i t h  some o f  the  other people I 've 

asked t h i s  same question t h a t  i t  would be desirable t o  know how 

much the long-distance ra tes  are going t o  go down before you ' re  

stuck w i th  the r a t e  increases? 

A Well, again, you know, I t h i n k  everybody i n  t h i s  room 
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would be naive not t o  know t h a t  the marketplace takes time t o  

react  t o  th ings. You c a n ' t  instantaneously expect th ings t o  

happen. 

I know one th ing  t h a t  on the long-distance rates,  I 

remember years ago paying 25 cents a minute f o r  long-distance 

rates j u s t  t o  c a l l  from Delray t o  West Pa lm.  Now I ' m  paying 

7 cents. And considering the f a c t  t h a t ,  you know, we put i n  a 

couple o f  hours on each phone outside o f  our loca l  c a l l i n g  

area, t h a t ' s ,  t h a t ' s  important t o  us. And they continue t o  

drop. 

Q Yes, s i r .  But the - -  I don ' t  want t o  prolong t h i s  

too much, but  are you aware though t h a t  the, the,  the - -  whi le 

the long-distance rates have t o  come down a t  l eas t  f o r  a per iod 

i f  years d o l l a r  f o r  d o l l a r  t o  match the  r a t e  increases, are you 

aware t h a t  how the long-distance companies apportion those 

increases between t h e i r  business p l  ans and t h e i r  res ident ia l  

type programs i s ,  i s  w i t h i n  t h e i r  cont ro l  e n t i r e l y  as long as 

they g ive something t o  each group? 

A Yes. But i t ' s  w i t h i n  my contro l  t o  p ick  and choose 

vho I ' m  going t o  use. 

Q You sa id t h a t ,  d i d  you not ,  t h a t  a company has t o ,  

ias t o  be able t o  make money and make a p r o f i t  i n  order t o  keep 

:his in f ras t ruc tu re  up? Did you say tha t?  

A Correct. Yes. 

Q Are you under the impression t h a t ,  t h a t  BellSouth and 
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the others are asking for these rate increases because they're 
not making sufficient money? 

A I 'm not  going t o  judge what's sufficient money on any 

company i s  a t  the moment. I mean, I t h i n k  tha t ' s  up t o  
conjecture. For instance, i n  fact, back when everything was a 
regulated industry, you could buy u t i l i t i es  or BellSouth or 
telecommunications companies and everything 1 ike t h a t ,  and i t  

was almost like buying a bond because the PSC strongly 
regulated prices. And there was an expectation i n  the 
marketplace and revenue flows t h a t  you could judge exactly w h a t  
was a proper return on investment. 

Now when you have deregulation, w h a t  i s  the proper 
return on investment? I d o n ' t  know. I d o n ' t  judge that. What 
I judge i s  what is the bottom line for me t o  call from Delray 

Beach or Boca Raton t o  West Palm? That's my bottom line. Does 
t h a t  affect my business? Does t h a t  affect my residential 
rates? In a l l  those instances the rates have dropped 
substantially. And, i n  fact, I 've changed long-distance 
carriers twice i n  the las t  two years because the rate drops 
were so substantial. 

Q Yes, s i r .  B u t  t o  go back t o  the po in t  of my 

question, would i t ,  would i t  surprise you t o  f i n d  t h a t ,  t h a t  
claimed profit levels have no th ing  t o  do w i t h  these cases? 

A No. 
Q Lastly, have you ever been a pa id  consultant t o  
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inybody i n the  t e l  ecommuni cations i ndustry? 

A No, never. 

Q Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you, Mr. Andrews. 

Ladies and gentlemen, we're going t o  take a 

:en-minute break and reconvene a t  3:lO so we can give our court  

-eporter a chance t o  loosen up. Thank you. 

(Recess taken. 1 
COMMISSIONER BAEZ: We're back on the  record. Mr. 

(ann, continue w i th  your next witness, please. 

MR. MANN: The next witness i s  Mr. Barry Epstein. 

BARRY EPSTE I N  

vas ca l l ed  as a witness on behalf o f  the C i t i zens  o f  the State 

i f  F o r ida  and, having been duly  sworn, t e s t i f i e d  as fol lows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MR. EPSTEIN: Thank you, members o f  the  Commission. 

iood afternoon. 

ne today, even though I am wearing a s u i t .  

Good afternoon. My name i s  Barry Epstein. I ' m  the 

I asked Mr. Twomey t o  be a l i t t l e  gent le w i th  

president o f  Barry Epstein Associates, Inc . ,  a pub l i c  re la t i ons  

and p o l i t i c a l  consul t ing firm i n  Boca Raton. 

campaign f o r  Representative I r v  Slosberg, even though I 

disagree w i t h  h i s  opinion today. I ' m  here today t o  speak i n  

support o f  the  proposed change i n  telephone ra tes .  I ' v e  had 

nothing bu t  excel lent  service from BellSouth s ince I ' v e  been i n  

I also ran the 
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F lo r ida  since 1971. 

No business i n  a competit ive marketplace should be 

expected t o  have t o  provide products or services as permanent 

loss leaders. 

t e l  ephone 1 i nes , i ncl udi ng business and c e l l  u l  a r  phones. 

have seen the advantage o f  competit ion i n  my c e l l u l a r  and 

long-distance services, and bel ieve the same benef i ts  w i l l  

appear w i th  t h i s  proposal. 

I n  my home and business I u t i l i z e  e igh t  

I 

Rather than worrying about control  1 i ng  telephone 

rates, I ' d  ra ther  see the Commission put t h e i r  e f f o r t s  i n t o  

reducing cab1 e and insurance rates.  Adel phi a j u s t  announced 

t h e i r  t h i r d  r a t e  increase o f  the year a t  $2.95 a month, and 

insurance rates have been going up hundreds o f  d o l l a r s  a year, 

v i t h  A l l s t a t e  and State Farm requesting upwards o f  140 percent 

increase i n  t h e i r  ra tes.  This i s  where I t h i n k  there should be 

Zoncern and where you can help a l l  o f  P a l m  Beach and F lo r i da  

3 t i z e n s .  Thank you. Go, Mr. Twomey. Be gentle. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

3Y MR. TWOMEY: 

Q 

questions. 

I'll be gentle, but  I have t o  ask you a couple o f  

The - -  you sa id t h a t  you don ' t  t h i n k  any business 

should have t o  p r i c e  i t s  products so t h a t  they 'd  have constant 

loss leaders; r i g h t ?  

A Correct. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

72 

Q And are you referring t o  residential rates? 
A Yes, s i r .  
Q Okay. Now I ' d  ask - -  l e t  me ask you f i r s t  - -  I 

apologize t o  everybody for being 1 ate aga in ,  b u t  d i d  Mr . Mann 
have an opportunity today t o  say t h a t  the Office of Public 
Counsel was going t o  f i l e  testimony of a witness t h a t  will 

testify t h a t  there i s  no such subsidy or loss leader? 
A I d i d n ' t  hear Mr. Mann's comments. 
Q The, the - - l e t  me te l l  you, as I would have, then 

the AARP i s  going t o  f i l e  testimony t o  t h a t  effect. And l e t  m 
ask you the next question, which i s ,  which i s ,  do you know for 
a fact t h a t  residential rates are subsidized by anyth ing  else, 
or i s  i t  just your general belief upon being t o l d  t h a t ?  

A Well, I know for a fact my residential rates are 
extremely less t h a n  w h a t  my business rates are as far as 
telephones are concerned. 

Q Yes, s i r .  B u t  would you agree w i t h  me t h a t  there 
might be reasons for t h a t  t h a t  technically - -  t h a t  wou ldn ' t  

result i n  there being a subsidy? 
A We1 1 ,  I d o n ' t  know w h a t  those reasons are. I t ' s  my 

strong impression t h a t  residential rates are being subsidized 
by businesses. 

Q Okay. Now you do recognize, d o n ' t  you, t h a t  the 
Pub1 i c  Service Commission doesn't have jurisdiction over either 
cab1 e tel evi si on companies or insurance companies ; right? 
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A That 's  the province o f  the Insurance Commissioner. 

!ut  I ' m  using i t  as an example as t o  the  d i f ference i n  the r a t e  

ncreases being requested by insurance companies as opposed t o  

;he r a t e  increase percentage-wise being requested by the 

;el ephone companies. 

Q Do you r e a l i z e  tha t ,  t h a t  Bel lSouth 's  requested r a t e  

ncreases f o r  res ident ia l  customers are as high as 51 percent 

n t h i s  case? 

A I d i d  not  r e a l i z e  tha t .  

Q Okay. Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you, Mr. Epstein. 

Mr. Mann. 

MR. MANN: The next witness i s  Don Cuozzo. 

DON CUOZZO 

{as ca l led  as a witness on behal f  o f  the  Ci t izens o f  the State 

if F lo r ida  and, having been duly  sworn, t e s t i f i e d  as fo l lows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MR. CUOZZO: Good afternoon. I'll make my comments 

r i e f  i n  the length o f  the  day. My name i s  Don Cuozzo. 

m a l l  business owner, and I ' m  here t o  speak i n  favor o f  t h i s  

3equest. 

I am a 

I, I bel ieve i n  my representat ive from the government 

md fee l  t h a t  they 've done a good job  i n  creat ing t h i s  Act. I 

j l s o  be l ieve t h a t  compet i t ion i s  a fundamental cornerstone o f  

th is  s ta te  and the  country. I i n v i t e  competit ion; I i n v i t e  i t  
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i n  my own business. 

compet i t ion.  New technologies and new ideas w i l l  be fostered 

because o f  t h i s .  

a r t i f i c i a l l y  con t ro ls  any business i n  any way, shape or  form, 

and I spend - -  a l l  o f  my f r i ends  are i n  F l o r i d a  and they d o n ' t  

l i v e  near me, so I ' m  always d i a l i n g  i n t r a s t a t e  c a l l s .  I ' m  

t ry ing  t o  s tay  b r i e f .  Thank you. 

I bel ieve  t h a t  everybody wins i n  

I d o n ' t  be l i eve  i n  regu la t i on  t h a t  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you, Mr. Cuozzo. I ' m  

so r ry .  

Mr. Twomey, you do have a question? 

MR. TWOMEY: Yes, s i r ,  j u s t  a few. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. TWOMEY: 

Q On the  issue o f  c a l l i n g  your f r i ends  i n - s t a t e ,  do you 

have a ce 1 phone? 

A Yes, I do. 

Q Do you c u r r e n t l y  use your c e l l  phone t o  make many o f  

your i n - s t a t e  ca 

A My ce l  

them separate. 

Q Wel l ,  

1 s? 

phone i s  my business phone, so I t r y  t o  keep 

f you ' re  going t o  make - - i f  you have a b e l i e f  

t h a t  you ' re  going t o  have savings i n  your i n - s t a t e  t o l l  r a t e s  

as a r e s u l t  o f  your r e s i d e n t i a l  and business ra tes  going up, 

dould you agree w i t h  me t h a t  i t ' d  be n i c e  t o  know what those 

ra tes  are going t o  go down t o  i n  order t o  ca l cu la te  whether you 
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can, i n  fac t ,  achieve savings? 

A I bel ieve t h a t  t h i s  whole process i s  an investment i n  

the fu ture,  and tha t  i f ,  i n  fac t ,  I have t o  pay some higher 

rates i n  some aspects o f  my - -  i f  I have t o  pay some higher 

rates,  t h a t  i t  i s  an investment i n  my, i n  the fu tu re  and f o r  my 

ch i ld ren  and f o r  myself. And I t h i n k  t h a t  the technologies and 

the ideas t h a t  w i l l  come from t h a t  investment w i l l  be wel l  

worth it. 

Q You, you had said t h a t  you t h i n k  t h a t  having 

increased rates w i l l  b r ing ,  I t h i n k  you said, new technology 

and innovation; correct? 

A Correct. 

Q Can you name - -  do you have any ideas o f  what t h a t  

new technology or the innovations might be t h a t  you ' re  w i l l i n g  

t o  pay more money fo r?  

A No. But I am confident t h a t  t h e y ' l l  be here. 

Q 
A Correct. 

Q Okay. Thank you. 

I s  t h a t  an issue o f  t r u s t ?  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you, Mr . Cuozzo. 

Mr. Mann. 

MR. MANN: The next witness i s  Rochelle Fa l t z .  

ROCHELLE FALTZ 

was ca l l ed  as a witness on behal f  o f  the Ci t izens o f  the State 

o f  F lo r ida  and, having been du ly  sworn, t e s t i f i e d  as fo l lows:  
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DIRECT STATEMENT 

MS. FALTZ: I bel ieve I ' m  number 13, but  I don ' t  

nk t h a t ' s  lucky or unlucky. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: That ' s my f a v o r i t e  number. 

MS. FALTZ: I am j u s t  a c i t i z e n  o f  F lo r ida .  I ' m  

business. I ' m  moving t o  Boynton, so I'll soon be a res 

P a l m  Beach, and i n t o ,  ac tua l l y  i n t o  an adu l t  community. 

i s  not  a low-end adul t  community. This adu l t  community 

a1 so 

dent 

And 

has 

people who have paid cash f o r  t h e i r  houses and are l i v i n g  on 

very good incomes and pensions. So not everybody over the age 

o f  60 i s  a L i f e l i n e  person t h a t  would need assistance. I j u s t  

danted t o  make t h a t  c lear  t h a t  there are a l o t  o f  developments 

i n  Boynton Beach where the homes are q u i t e  expensive and i t  i s  

a l l  adu l t  communities t h a t  are growing up there.  

I ' m  a lso an independent contractor,  so I also work 

out o f  my home. The greatest t h ing  t h a t  happened was my DSL 

l i n e .  It, i t  - -  ac tua l l y  i t  saved me money because i n  the long 

run I was able t o  take away my second l i n e  t h a t  I had f o r  my 

computer and now I can run everything o f f  one l i n e .  

a l l  the services o f  BellSouth, and I am not  opposed a t  a l l  t o  

the small r a t e  increase because I am a l l  f o r  technology. I saw 

what DSL does f o r  me when I have t o  work a t  home as compared t o  

working i n  the  o f f i c e .  

th ink  t h a t  a d o l l a r  or  a d o l l a r  and a quarter a month i s  going 

t o  do anything t o  my bottom l i n e  i f  I get more i n  return.  

I do have 

So I am a s i n g l e - l i n e  user. I don ' t  
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I do use my c e l l  phone f o r  a l o t  o f  the long-distance 

c a l l  s ,  so probably i t  won't help me much because most o f  my 

c a l l s  t h a t  I make f o r  business are i n  my o f f i c e .  And, i f  not ,  

I, I usua l ly  do use my c e l l  phone. But even then, t h a t  does 

not bother me i n  the l eas t .  I t ' s  the technology. 

And I have t o  share a couple o f  th ings which I d i d n ' t  

hear mentioned. One i s  about how much money we a l l  l o s t  i n  the 

stock market w i th  other companies i n  the telecommunications 

indus t ry  l i k e  WorldCom, M C I  and Global Crossing. These 

companies are not  here nymore, and I l o s t  a l o t  more w i t h  them 

than $46 a year, I can assure you. Also, I want a company t h a t  

was here yesterday, going t o  be here today, and I know w i l l  be 

here i n  the fu tu re  t o  come up w i t h  new technology ideas t h a t  

w i l l  enhance the  res ident ia l  user, the business user, the  

m u l t i l i n e  user and so f o r t h .  So I am i n  favor o f  the increase. 

e ' MR. 

Q 
viewed , 

i nnovat 

another 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you, Ms. Fa1 t z .  

M r .  Twomey, you have a question? 

MR. TWOMEY: Yes, s i r .  

MS. FALTZ: I knew t h a t .  

CROSS EXAMINATION 

WOMEY: 

I t h i n k  i t  was your testimony general ly t h a t  you 

you viewed the DSL 1 i n e  you have as, as a ,  as a new 

ve t h i n g  t h a t  allowed you t o  save by e l im ina t ing  

1 i ne ; correct? 
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A Correct. 

Q 

A 

Q 

How long have you had your DSL l i n e ?  

About a year and a h a l f ,  two years. 

A year and a h a l f .  

You recognize, don ' t  you, t ha t ,  t h a t  B e l l  - -  i s  i t  

provided by Bel 1 South? 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. You would recognize then, wouldn't  you, t h a t  

BellSouth brought you t h a t  DSL without having t o  ra i se  loca l  

ra tes i n  the manner t h a t  i t ' s  seeking now; r i g h t ?  

A I ' m  not - -  I r e a l l y  don ' t  know t h a t .  

Q My po in t  i s  t h i s :  The, the, the r a t e  increases 

they ' re  seeking now t o ,  t o  b r i n g  enhanced service and 

innovations, they haven' t  got  them yet ,  and the PSC may o r  may 

not give them t h a t .  But what I hear you t e s t i f y i n g  i s  t h a t  

Mithout there being any such massive r a t e  increases, they 

irought you new and improved technology i n  the form o f  a DSL 

l i n e  a t  leas t  a year and a h a l f  ago; correct? 

A I ' m  not  p r i v y  t o  what i t  costs them or  i f  there was 

my subsidized r a t e  increase. 

Q Okay. The, t h e  $46.32 t h a t  - -  you recognize, d o n ' t  

IOU, t ha t  i t  comes out  t o  eventual ly a t o t a l  increase f o r  

-esident ia l  customers o f  $3.86 and not $1.75? 

A Well, l i k e  everything e lse - -  I mean, I s e l l  

iromotional products, and every year we get increases from our 
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suppliers and we have t o  pass them along t o  our consumers. 

dothing s tays  the same. 

)ought three years ago does not cost the same t h i s  year as i t  

i i d  three years ago. That 's  j u s t  the way f ree  enterprise i s .  

\nd th ings go up. Sometimes they go down. But I can t e l l  you 

;hat I do know people and very close family t h a t  have switched 

LO Supra Telecom and w i t h i n  s i x  months were back a t  BellSouth 

iecause the service was ho r r i b le .  

I go out and buy clothes. A s u i t  I 

Q Las t ly ,  do you know what a dec l in ing  cost indust ry  

neans i n  terms o f ,  f o r  example, 1 i ke technology br ing ing the 

and t h a t  :est o f  large screen TVs down and computer products 

type o f  th ing? 

A Yes. 

Q Do you know whether o r  not  the  telecommun 

industry i s  a dec l in ing  cost industry? 

A I don ' t  know. 

Q Okay. Thank you. 

A Okay. But can I say one t h i n g  about TVs? 

cations 

The new 

technology i n  TVs, which are the  plasmas, are what the 60- inch 

screens were s i x  years ago when I bought mine. So 

2verything - -  maybe eventual ly  the cost w i l l  come down. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thanks you, Ms. Fa1 t z .  

Mr. Mann. 

MR. MANN: Next i s  Ne i l  Bronstein. 

NEIL BRONSTEIN 
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das ca l l ed  as a witness on behal f  o f  the Ci t izens o f  the State 

)f F lo r ida  and, having been du ly  sworn, t e s t i f i e d  as fol lows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MR. BRONSTEIN: Good afternoon. Thank you f o r  

al lowing me t o  speak w i th  you. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Good afternoon. 

MR. BRONSTEIN: I d o n ' t  own a business. I ' m  j u s t  a 

r e t i r e e ,  f i x e d  income. And I have never seen a company 

anyplace a t  any time t h a t  would p e t i t i o n  t o  - -  t h a t  was i n  

anybody' bene f i t  except t h e i r s ,  ever. I ' v e  been here i n  South 

F lor ida 40 years, and nobody wants t o  g ive away anything. 

hear companies j u s t  want t o  take something. 

I 

So I said, we l l ,  what i s ,  what i s  BellSouth a f t e r ?  

d e l l ,  I ' m  Mr. Nice Guy because I j u s t  lowered my res ident ia l  

rates, so everybody come k i s s  me on the  neck, but  I ' m  going t o  

ra ise  my i n - s t a t e ,  or  lower my i n - s t a t e  - -  I have t h a t  

backwards. I ' m  going t o  ra i se  my res iden t ia l  l i n e s ,  but  I ' m  

going t o  lower my i n - s t a t e  r a t e  so t h a t  I can be more 

competit ive w i t h  other people, and, therefore,  more F lo r id ians  

A l l  come t o  me and my business w i l l  increase because I have a 

lower ra te .  And I t h i n k  t h a t ' s  the  bottom l i n e  o f  what 

BellSouth i s  t r y i n g  t o  do. 

You know, we have worked, a t  l eas t  i n  the 40 years 

tha t  I ' v e  been here, been i n  South F lo r ida ,  t o  t r y  and get the 

rates down, down, down, down, and the community has been 
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successful i n  doing t h a t .  And now we ' re  saying, l e t ' s  r a i s e  

the r a t e s  so we can have competitors t h a t  maybe i n  the fu ture 

we can get the r a t e s  down t o  where they are now. Does t h a t  

make sense? No, I don ' t  t h ink  so. 

You know, and you people who are t a l  k i ng  about 

7 cents a minute, 8 cents a minute f o r  i n - s t a t e ,  i f  you use one 

o f  the  d i a l  -arounds, i .e.,  the 10-10 numbers, 3 cents a minute, 

f o l ks ,  3 cents a minute. You r i s k  a 39-cent connect charge, so 

maybe you d o n ' t  want t o  do tha t .  But i f  you t r y  101-6400, 

t h a t ' s  5 cents a minute. 

5 cents a minute. I t ' s  easier f o r  us r i g h t  now j u s t  t o  stay 

w i t h  the  dial-around and forget  BellSouth. So I d o n ' t  even 

know why we're even considering it. Right? I ' v e  already got 

the lower ra te .  I already have the lower ra te .  Hel lo ,  I 

already have the lower ra te .  

BellSouth i s  not going t o  be charging 

Okay. It doesn't  seem r i g h t  t o  me t h a t  we should - -  
you know, there was a t i m e  when we would c a l l  informat ion and 

we would get a l i v e  person t h a t  says, we l l ,  good afternoon. 

Can I help you? And we would t e l l  them where, t o  whom we 

wanted t o  speak, and there would be a pause, and suddenly 

the re ' s  a number and we'd do it. Now we get a machine and we 

get a recording. Now what do you th ink  i t  costs BellSouth f o r  

t h a t  recording? F i f t een  years ago when they developed the 

technology, sure. Okay? Here we are 15 years l a t e r  and we get 

an answering machine, and then i t  was f r e e  and now i t  costs me 
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90 cents. I don ' t  understand t h a t .  I j u s t  d o n ' t  understand 

i t .  

Now I have - -  as I star ted my comments, I ' v e  never 

seen a company t h a t  does anything f o r  f ree.  We t a l k  about 

supply and demand. No. My p r i ce  i s  the highest p r i ce  t h a t  

i t ' l l  be and maintain the business or a reasonable income. 

That 's what causes the pr ices t o  be where they are. And we 

say, w e l l ,  we're going t o ,  we're going t o  charge the 

corporations, but  we're not going t o  charge the  corporations, 

or maybe w e ' l l  charge them some o f  the t ime and not  other 

times. 

Any time there i s  a r a t e  increase f o r  a corporation, 

i t  winds up i n  the s e l l i n g  p r i c e  o f  the commodity t h a t  they 

s e l l  and a l l  o f  us pay f o r  it. I don ' t  want t o  do tha t .  I 

don ' t  want t o  do t h a t .  And i f  we're going t o  have a 

competit ive s i t u a t i o n  here and i f  i t  f a l l s  back t o  t h a t ,  I 

don ' t  know why you and I are going t o  be paying t o  put 

BellSouth a t  a competit ive pos i t ion .  

themselves. Right? Make sense? You take my money t h a t  I ' v e  

given you f o r  the  past - -  oh, t h a t  long, huh - -  a long time, 

and whatever you've done w i t h  i t  i s  f i n e .  But now you ' re  i n  a 

pos i t i on  where you ' re  not competit ive and you say, we l l ,  now, 

publ ic ,  I want you t o  pay f o r  t h a t .  I d o n ' t  want t o  do t h a t .  

E i ther  you ' re  competit ive or you ' re  not.  

competit ive, get  out o f  the  business and l e t  somebody else get 

Let them do i t  f o r  

I f  you ' re  not 
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i n .  It happens every day, every day. 

Anyhow, f o l k s ,  r e s p e c t f u l l y ,  i f  t h i s  Commission 

r e a l l y  wants t o  help the  p u b l i c ,  I urge you t o  deny the  

increases. And i n  a d d i t i o n  t o  t h a t ,  I ' d  l i k e  t o  have you 

reduce t h e i r  e x i s t i n g  ra tes .  

compet i t ive w i t h  them, l e t  them do i t  a t  t h e i r  own expense. 

I t ' s  no t  t he  burden o f  t he  telephone subscribers. Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you. 

Mr. Twomey, you have a question. 

MR. BRONSTEIN: Yes, M r .  Twomey. 

MR. TWOMEY: Yes, s i r .  

MR. BRONSTEIN: How d id  I know? 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: You're seeing a p a t t e r n  now; 

I f  another company wants t o  be 

r i g h t ?  

MR. BRONSTEIN: I love  t h a t ,  yeah. He's on our s ide.  

MR. TWOMEY: He's opposed t o  the  r a t e  increases. 

CROSS EXAM I NATION 

BY MR. TWOMEY: 

Q 

A Yes. 

Q Are you on Social  Secur i ty? 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. Are you aware t h a t  r e c e n t l y  t h e  federa l  

But I wanted t o  ask you, you sa id  y o u ' r e  r e t i r e d ?  

government has announced, I bel ieve ,  t h a t  there  would be a COLA 

o f  2 .1  percent? 
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A 2 .1  percent i s  correct .  

Q Okay. Now I want t o  ask you next, are you aware o f  

the f a c t  t ha t ,  t h a t  BellSouth and the others can increase t h e i r  

ra tes even, under the e x i s t i n g  l a w ,  even i f  the Publ ic Service 

Commission denies these la rge  r a t e  increases, but t h a t  the 

leve l  they can increase t h e i r  ra tes i s  on ly  the r a t e  o f  

i n f l a t i o n  minus one percent? Did you know tha t?  

A I d i d n ' t  know t h a t .  I d i d n ' t  know t h a t .  

Q Does t h a t  seem more f a i r  t o  you i n  l i n e  w i th  what 

your Social Secur i ty COLA i s  as opposed t o  increasing your 

rates from 37 t o  51 percent? 

I t h i n k  t h a t  the  - -  BellSouth can ra i se  the rates any A 

time they want, as they can i n  any business, l i m i t e d  by what 

the Commission says. But they w i l l  soon f i n d  t h a t  people w i  

stop dealing w i th  BellSouth. Right? 

I j u s t ,  I wrote i t  down. Supra Telecom, I ' m  going 

go f i n d  out because I had not  heard about i t . Not ever been 

major concern f o r  me. 

But i f  they have a need t o  ra i se  t h e i r  ra tes t o  

maintain p r o f i t a b i l i t y ,  go i n  good health. But I t h i n k  t h i s  

board would be remiss i f  they forced upon us and says, okay, 

1 

t o  

a 

now t h i s  i s  what you ' re  going t o  pay, f o l ks .  And, and I d o n ' t  

have any opportuni ty t o  look a t ,  a t  books and, say, we l l ,  

you ' re  wasting here, you ' re  wasting here, you ' re  wasting here, 

and i f  you stop t h a t ,  then you don ' t  need a r a t e  increase. 
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Because the re ' s  l o t s  o f  u t i l i t i e s  t h a t  should be regulated. 

L ike  I can go down t o  Boynton Beach and buy gas f o r  26 cents a 

ga l lon less  than I can on Okeechobee Boulevard, which i s  j u s t  

down the  s t ree t  here. And then people say, we l l ,  the tax  

s t ructure i s  d i f f e r e n t .  It i s  no t  d i f f e r e n t .  I t ' s  the same. 

You know, you j u s t  - - people w i l l  charge whatever 

they can t o  be t te r  t h e i r  bottom l i n e .  That 's  what everybody 

does. Some people c a l l  i t  greed. I j u s t  c a l l  i t  good business 

because i f  you don ' t  want t o  buy i t  a t  t h a t  p r i ce ,  don ' t  buy 

it. 

everybody needs, then those pr ices have t o  be control  1 ed. 

Nobody i s  fo rc ing  you. But when you have a u t i l i t y  t h a t  

MR. TWOMEY: Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you, Mr. Bronstein. 

MR. BRONSTEIN: Thank you. 

MR. MANN: The next witness i s  Courtney Siebrecht. 

COURTNEY SIEBRECHT 

was ca l l ed  as a witness on behal f  o f  the  Ci t izens o f  the State 

o f  F lo r ida  and, having been duly sworn, t e s t i f i e d  as fo l lows:  

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MS. SIEBRECHT: I can e i t h e r  say d i t t o  f o r  what you 

sa id o r  I could add t o  it. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: I t ' s  your choice, ma'am. 

MS. SIEBRECHT: I grew up here i n  F lo r ida  and 

recent ly  moved back from the  State o f  Washington, where a 

s im i la r  scenario played out.  The loca l  c a r r i e r  was Qwest. It 
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clid not increase competition. Qwest now has a lawsui t  f i l e d  

against i t  f o r  corruptness. The Attorney General got so many 

complaints t h a t  the Attorney General had t o  get involved, f i l e d  

a c lass act ion lawsui t  f o r  bad customer service and bad, I 

don ' t  know, charges t h a t  were no t  appropriate on people's 

b i l l s ,  o f  which I the f i r s t  t ime i n  my l i f e  f i l e d  w i th  the 

t t t o r n e y  General because o f  the  f r u s t r a t i o n  and bad customer 

service t h a t  Qwest provided, and somewhat unethical .  So I am 

very skept ical  as t o  what BellSouth, although I ' v e  not been 

vJith you a long time, what's behind t h i s  because I don ' t  buy 

i n t o  the competit ion th ing.  

motive, and i t  probably i s  p r o f i t .  

I t h i n k  there i s  an u l t e r i o r  

I a l s o  d i d  not know about Supra Telecom, so t h a t  

t e l l s  you about how much competit ion there i s  i n  t h i s  area. So 

I w i l l  be tak ing  out my land l i ne  i f  t h i s  goes through. 

And another po in t  I wanted t o  say was t h a t  on t h a t  

l i s t  o f  Verizon and BellSouth and Spr in t ,  I have a l l  three. So 

not on ly  would mine go up $46, but  God knows how much i t  i s  i f  

you a l l  add i t  up together. So I ' m  very - -  I ' m  not - -  and I ' m  

not  sure about tha t .  You're shaking your head, so. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Well, Ms. Siebrecht, I t h i n k  - -  

I ' m  sorry  t o  i n te r rup t .  I j u s t  want you t o  be c lear  on what 

the p e t i t i o n s  mean. You may have service provided by the  other 

two companies, but i t ' s  not l oca l  service.  So the only  - -  and, 

again, a l o t  has t o  happen, a l o t ,  you know, on down the road. 
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But assuming f o r  the moment t h a t  the increases were t o  be 

approved, i t ' s  only your loca l  service t h a t  increases, and i n  

t h i s  t e r r i t o r y  Verizon and Spr in t  don ' t  provide loca l  service. 

So you ' re  not ,  you ' re  not exposed three times. I j u s t  wanted 

you t o  know tha t .  

MS. SIEBRECHT: Okay. Well, t h a t ' s  a l i t t l e  b i t  

be t te r .  

But, anyway, I ' m  not  f o r  i t . I d o n ' t  have mu l t i p le  

use l i n e s .  

l i nes .  I r a r e l y  use my phone. I don ' t  have - -  I d o n ' t  use 

i n t r a s t a t e  long distance. I r a r e l y  use long distance. And 

j u s t  the pa t te rn  t h a t  I see o f  people t h a t  have been up here 

Mas the people t h a t  used the m u l t i ,  t h a t  have the  mu l t i  i n e  

3usinesses and t h a t  can a f fo rd  i t  are the ones t h a t  are f o r  it, 

m d  the people t h a t  are on a l i m i t e d  budget o r  t h a t  are older 

3eople who are going t o  pay f o r  i t  and not  get any benef i t  from 

it are the ones t h a t  are going t o  get stuck w i t h  it. So I 

j o n ' t  see the  reasoning i n  t h a t  e i t he r .  

it. And I ' m  very skept ical  about phone companies and t h e i r  

service. 

I don ' t  have a business t h a t  has m u l t i p l e  use 

So, again, I ' m  not  f o r  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you, Ms. Siebrecht. 

Mr. Twomey, any questions? 

MR. TWOMEY: No questions. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you, Ms. Siebrecht. 

Mr. Mann. 
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MR. MANN: Next i s  Edna S t i l w e l l  . 
EDNA STILWELL 

vas c a l l e d  as a witness on behal f  o f  the C i t i zens  o f  the State 

2 f  F lo r i da  and, having been du ly  sworn, t e s t i f i e d  as fo l lows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MS. STILWELL: I thank you f o r  changing and having 

t h i s  meeting here and making i t  easier f o r ,  espec ia l l y  f o r  

seniors such as me t o  be here. 

My name i s  Edna S t i l w e l l  , and I am a permanent 

resident o f  P a l m  Beach Gardens since 1994, and I am a r e t i r e d  

nurse on a f i x e d  income. And I t h i n k  many more F lo r id ians  i n  

ny category would be here, i f  they could a f f o r d  t o  be here. 

We hear numbers thrown around as i f  t h e y ' r e  very 

i n s i g n i f i c a n t ,  a d o l l a r  something a month, th ree  something a 

nonth, $5 o r  $6 a month. This does make a d i f fe rence,  

especia l ly  t o  o lder  adul ts  on f i x e d  income. And t h i s  i s n ' t  

j u s t  o lder  adu l ts  who are i n  the poverty o r  near poverty. We 

have many o lder  adul ts  who thought they were prepar ing very 

Ne11 f o r  t h e i r  o l d  age, t h ink ing  t h e i r  dividends would take 

care o f  t h a t ,  and we know where we are now i n  terms o f  the 

economy. And as I said,  many would be here, bu t  they c a n ' t  

a f f o r d  those ex t ra  $3 or  $4 f o r  gas, f o r  park ing t o  spend the 

day here, and perhaps even w i t h  d i s a b i l i t i e s .  

I wanted t o  say t h a t  i f  you t h i n k  about the money - -  

I want t o  r e l a t e  t o  you an inc ident  t h a t  happened i n  my own 
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family i n  another s ta te,  but  s im i l a r .  One o f  my sons had a 

paper route,  and on c o l l e c t i o n  day one year when the rates had 

gone up, o r  when the pub l ic  u t i l i t i e s ,  on ly  $2 or $3, which 

d i d n ' t  sound l i k e  much, when he was co l l ec t i ng ,  seven or  

e igh t  o f  h i s  customers cancelled t h e i r  newspaper. And when he 

ta lked w i t h  them, they said, we j u s t  c a n ' t  a f f o r d  t h a t  because 

we have t o  make choices between food and medication and papers, 

and w i t h  t h i s  increase w e ' l l  have t o  cancel the newspapers. He 

was very disturbed by t h i s  when we t r i e d  t o  explain t h a t  t o  

him, t h a t  those few do l l a rs  r e a l l y  d i d  make a d i f ference.  And 

i t  does make a di f ference. 

Now our businesses such as BellSouth, do you have 

problems, f inanc ia l  ones? Do you need more money? Are you 

hurt ing? We're a l l  hur t ing.  

So I t h i n k  w i t h  the Commissioners, i t ' s  a decis ion 

Who's about who's going t o  be hu r t i ng  the most from t h i s ?  

going t o  gain the most from t h i s ?  

As an i nd i v idua l ,  I don ' t  see t h a t  I would 

anything from t h i s ,  and I t h i n k  t h a t ' s  t r u e  f o r  many 

i n  my age group. And t h i s  i s  F lo r ida  and there are 

? ight? And so I t h i n k  - -  you know, I see a decis ion 

be gaining 

F1 o r i d i  ans 

o t s  o f  us. 

t h a t  needs 

t o  be made i n  terms o f  what we're gaining and what we're l o s i n g  

and who's hu r t i ng  the most. And I urge you, I r e a l l y  urge you 

not t o  cause older adul ts  t o  su f fe r  more by adding these funds, 

you know, ex t ra  costs. 
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I ' v e  heard people say, oh, we l l ,  you know, the cost 

o f  everything i s  going up. 

more. I f  you buy a new te lev i s ion ,  i t ' s  more. But we're not  

t a l  k ing  about d i  s c r e t i  onary spending. We' r e  t a l  k ing  about a 

telephone, res ident ia l  l i n e  phone t h a t  we need. 

I f  you go buy a new s u i t ,  i t ' s  

So I urge you not t o  al low t h i s  a t  t h i s  t ime or  i n  

the immediate fu ture,  no t  t o  cause more su f fe r ing  t o  older 

adults. Thank you very much. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you, Ms. S t i l w e l l .  Thank 

you, Ms. S t i l w e l l .  

Mr. Mann. 

MR. MANN: Next i s  Lloyd Brumfield. Brumfield. I ' m  

sorry. 

LLOYD BRUMFIELD 

was ca l led  as a witness on behal f  o f  the Ci t izens o f  the State 

o f  F lor ida and, having been du ly  sworn, t e s t i f i e d  as fo l lows:  

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MR. BRUMFIELD: My name i s  Lloyd Brumfield. I ' m  

going t o  change d i rec t i ons .  They used t o  say I was an angry 

young man. Now I ' m  a more angry o l d  man. People say i t ' s  not  

personal. I ' m  saying, I ' m  making i t  personal, j u s t  as persona 

as I can get. What about? Payola. 

I have c i r c u l a t e d  a l e t t e r ,  which some o f  you have, 

addressed t o  the Publ ic  Service Commission, and I want t o  read 

i t ,  j u s t  a few l i n e s .  Subject, c o n f l i c t  o f  i n t e r e s t ,  probable 
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anything. I do not l i k e  c i t y  commissioners, county 

commi s s i  oners , 1 egi s l  a t o r s ,  governors, presidents taking perks, 

money, campaign contr ibut ions from people they make decisions 

over. I ' m  asking those o f  you, s t a f f ,  Commissioners, who 

attended t h i s  b i g  blowout several months ago paid l a rge ly  by 

communications companies, I ' m  asking you t o  d i squa l i f y  yourse l f  

from t h i s  i tem forever. You cannot - - and i f  you say you can, 

I 've got a word f o r  you - - you cannot disassociate yoursel f  

from a s i t u a t i o n  where you took a la rge  weekend o r  two o r  three 

days o f  entertainment a t  high expense. 

l i k e  it, you ' re  not t r e a t i n g  the pub l i c  f a i r ,  and I w i l l  f i l e  

tomorrow w i t h  the Ethics Commission. Those o f  you who attended 

t h a t  event, I am asking you now t o  disassociate yoursel f  from 

t h i s ,  knowing f u l l  w e l l ,  a t  l e a s t  I t h i n k  I know f u l l  wel l  the  

ma jo r i t y  o f  you d i d  attend i t  down on M i a m i  Beach. As I 

understand it, expensive room rates,  a l l  o f  t h a t .  Folks, we've 

got t o  get some mora l i t y  i n  government. Payola i s  not r i g h t .  

I t ' s  wrong. You cannot be an impar t ia l  judge when you ' re  

tak ing money f o r  l a v i s h  entertainment. Thank you. 

I ' m  insu l ted,  I do not 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you, M r .  Brumfield. And I 

have, I have the l e t t e r  t h a t  you c i rcu la ted ,  and we've passed 

i t  on t o ,  t o  the legal  department f o r ,  f o r  processing. 

MR. BRUMFIELD: And I w i l l  ca r r y  i t  t o  whatever l eve l  

i t  needs t o  be. 
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COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you, s i r  . 
MR. BRUMFIELD: 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you, s i r .  

Next witness. 

MR. MANN: The next witness i s  Dennis Grady. 

I t h i n k  you d i d  wrong. 

DENNIS GRADY 

vas ca l l ed  as a witness on behal f  o f  the Ci t izens o f  the S t a t e  

i f  F lo r ida  and, having been du ly  sworn, t e s t i f i e d  as fo l lows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MR. GRADY: Thank you, M r .  Chairman, members o f  the 

zommission. Welcome t o  P a l m  Beach County. My name i s  Dennis 

irady. 

3eaches. 

iere,  especia l ly ,  as some may know, my o f f i c e  i s  located a h a l f  

3 block nor th  o f  the c i t y  commission chambers, so i t  was a n ice 

d a l  k t h i  s afternoon. 

I ' m  president o f  the Chamber o f  Commerce o f  the P a l m  

I ' d  1 i ke t o  thank you a1 so f o r  holding your hearings 

You've heard from my colleagues Casey Steinbacher, 

3 i l l  Wood and Mike Jones. I concur i n  t h e i r  remarks. I would 

3 1 ~ 0 ,  once again, want t o  s t ress personal ly t h a t  I t h ink  the 

-a te  request before you should be enacted. Hopeful ly you w i l l  

Jote t o  enact it. It w i l l  create a f ree r  marketplace, a 

:ompetitive marketplace. And the  competit ion and the 

technology improvement, I t h i n k  we1 1 spoken by Representative 

lomino, w i l l  be o f  benef i t  t o  a l l  o f  us who u t i l i z e  

zommunications d a i l y  not on ly  i n  our, i n  our homes and our 
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iersonal 1 ives , but most important ly i n  our workpl aces. 

I'll go r i g h t  t o  Mr. Twomey's questions. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: L e t ' s  see i f  Mr. Twomey has any 

questions. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

3Y MR. TWOMEY: 

Q Your fe l lows may be suspect o f  you i f  you d i d n ' t  get 

che same questions. 

The - -  l e t  me ask you, you said,  you sa id  t h a t  t h i s ,  

these, these increases, you may have said b i l l  - -  but  the 

increases are going t o  create competit ion; r i g h t ?  Did you say 

that these increases are going t o  create competit ion? 

A I ' m  not ,  I ' m  not  sure I - -  I t h i n k  what I said was 

that i t  w i l l  create a f ree r  marketplace, a competit ive 

narketplace i f  the r a t e  increase i s  granted. 

3xactly what I said. 

I t h i n k  t h a t ' s  

Q Okay. Let me ask you t h i s  then: Are you aware t h a t  

zompetitors have been able t o  come i n  and compete i n  

3 e l l  South ' s service t e r r i t o r y  since 1995? 

A Have been permitted t o ?  

Q Yes, s i r .  Legal ly  they've been allowed t o  compeLe 

since 1995; were you aware o f  t ha t?  

A Yes, I t h i n k  I was. 

Q Okay. And i s  i t  your testimony then t h a t  you th ink  

t h a t  more competit ion w i l l  r e s u l t  only i f  res iden t ia l  and 
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;ingle-line business rates go up the leve s being requested? 
A The question as posed by you i s  exclusive t o  any 

kher opt ion creating a more competitive marketplace. 

;his rate increase being granted will  contribute t o  t h a t .  

I t h i n k  

Is i t  the only one? I wouldn ' t  want t o  limit myself 

;o t h a t  because there may be something else out  there t h a t  I'm 

lot aware o f .  

Q Okay. What percentage o f  your members - -  
A I'm also - -  
Q Yes. 
A I wish I was armed w i t h  t h a t  number. I would lean 

I have over nore toward Bill Wood's estimate of 10 percent. 
1 , 700 members. 

Q Okay. So - -  I 'm sorry. I d i d n ' t  mean t o  interrupt 
/ou . 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Mr. Twomey, can you just go ahead 
ind complete the question for the record? I t ' s  okay. 

MR. TWOMEY: The - -  I 'm sorry. I was t h i n k i n g  of the 

iext questi on. 
COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Sorry. I d i d n ' t  mean t o  

interrupt you. 
MR. GRADY: I t h i n k  I wrote them down. Do you want 

ne t o  - -  

3Y MR. TWOMEY: 

Q The - -  are you, t o o ,  aware t h a t  your multiline 
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msiness members will not experience rate increases? 
A Yes, I am. 
Q While your, your single-line business customers will 

receive rate increases if the petitions are granted, but not on 
the same level dollar-wise or percentage-wise as you will as a 
residential customer? Did you know that? 

A Would you repeat that? 
Q Yes, sir. Are you, are you aware that the rate 

increases being sought by Bel 1 South for its single- 1 ine 
miness customers 

A Single 1 
Q - -  are a 

to raise their res 

- -  

ne. 
lower dollar level than what they're asking 
denti a1 rates? 

A Yes. I think I, I think I am aware of that. 
Q And have you been led to believe that your, your 

nul til ine business members of your chamber that aren't going to 
jet any local rate increases will be beneficiaries of the 
x-oposed reductions in in-state tolls? 

A I don't think I've, I don't think I've been told 
that. 

Q Okay. And lastly, would it be safe to assume that 
3ellSouth is a member of your chamber? 

A Yes, they are. 
Q Thank you very much. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you, Mr. Grady. 
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You have a question? 

MR. BRONSTEIN: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: And, I ' m  sorry,  I 've forgot ten 

your name. 

MR. BRONSTEIN: I ' m  Nei l  Bronstein. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Can you please step t o  the 

m i  crophone, Mr . Bronstei n? 

NEIL BRONSTEIN 

vrJas ca l led  as a witness on behal f  o f  the Ci t izens o f  the State 

o f  F lo r ida  and, having been du ly  sworn, t e s t i f i e d  as fo l lows:  

DIRECT STATEMENT (Continued) 

MR. BRONSTEIN: Yes. I ' m  Nei l  Bronstein. And 

something t h a t  I have been hearing, and I j u s t  wanted t o  make 

it - -  maybe I ' m  not  hearing i t  c o r r e c t l y  because I ' m  

i n te rp re t i ng  i t  as something being absurd. 

naybe four chamber o f  commerce people who come i n  and defend 

the i r  members and say, yes, l e t ' s  ra i se  the rates,  when t h e i r  

pates a r e n ' t  going t o  go up. I t ' s  everybody e l s e ' s .  So 

that - -  so i f  they have any benef i t s  from it, i t ' s  being 

subsidized by nonbusiness people. Right? You and I are going 

to be paying so t h a t  t he  businesses have advantages. 

they're b i g  guys. They can take care o f  themselves as long as 

they ra ise  t h e i r  p r i ces  o f ten  enough. Right? Excuse me. 

rhank you. 

I have heard three, 

I t h i n k  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you, Mr. Bronstein. I 
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thought you had a question. 

Mr. Mann. 

MR. MANN: The next witness i s  Ed Fielding. 

ED FIELDING 

was ca l l ed  as a witness on behalf o f  the Ci t izens o f  the S t a t e  

o f  F lo r ida  and, having been du ly  sworn, t e s t i f i e d  as fo l lows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MR. FIELDING: H i .  I ' m  Ed F ie ld ing  from Stuart ,  

Mart in County. Glad you fo l ks  are here and enjoying t h i s  

beaut i fu l  p a r t  o f  F lor ida.  

I have both res iden t ia l  and business l i n e s ,  long 

distance and l o c a l ,  from, fo r tunate ly  from a d i f f e r e n t  

provider. I ' m  e la ted about t h a t .  And a l l  these fo lks ,  maybe 

i f  we want t o  generate some competit ion i s  l e t  f o l ks  know who 

other providers a re  because they do a good job. And I ' v e  been 

hooked i n  since '96 when t h a t ' s  been allowed, and i t ' s  been 

great and i t  works and i t ' s  cheaper. 

res ident ia l  1 oca1 , a1 1 cheaper, a1 1 b e t t e r ,  quicker, whatever, 

however you measure it. 

I n  l i s t e n i n g ,  I ' m  devastat ingly discouraged by the  

Both long distance and 

perception o f  the basic economics o f  the United Sta tes .  

s i t  back and I ' m  j u s t  t o t a l l y ,  where are these fo l ks  coming 

from? We're deal ing w i t h  an o l igopoly .  Very few s i tua t ions  i n  

our economy a r e  a f ree  market. 

close. So the  basic Adam Smith tenets d o n ' t  apply; t hey ' re  not 

I j u s t  

This i s n ' t  one t h a t  even comes 
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even on the same page, nor i n  the  same book. And I don ' t  even 

know - -  t h a t ' s  where we seem t o  go. It doesn't  work. These 

tenets don ' t  work w i th  an o l igopoly .  That 's not the theory. 

That 's  not how i t works. 

There have been some measured, a r t i cu la te ,  thoughtful 

voices who have pointed out the  devastation t h a t  w i l l  be 

imposed upon Flor ida fami l ies,  both young and old,  by t h i s  

increase. Not everybody i s  a t  t he  po in t  where they ' re  going 

out every evening and spending money on luxur ious meals. Some 

fo l ks ,  a l o t  o f  fo lks,  a l o t  o f  us are a t  the po in t  where we 

measure, budget, scrimp, and an increase w i l l  be important. 

w i l l  eat  i n t o  some other th ings t h a t  we have t o  do. As the 

lady  mentioned, i t  might be medicine, i t  might be food, i t  

might be some very important th ings.  

seem l i k e  much, there are fo l ks ,  t h i s  i s  much, t h i s  i s  

important, t h i s  i s  expensive. 

It 

So whi le t h i s  might not 

I t h i n k  i n  my view t h i s  proposal v io la tes  the prudent 

man ru le .  And i n  t h i s  case the  prudent man would look a t  t h i s  

and say, i t  doesn't  add up. It doesn' t  make sense. Why would 

we make t h i s  trade? Why would we be w i l l i n g  t o  say, I'll give 

you t h i s  now and maybe, maybe, a t  your d isc re t ion ,  a t  your 

grace, a t  your - -  perhaps you ' re  drunk and f a l l  o f f  the bed, 

y o u ' l l  g ive me something i n  re tu rn?  Why would we do tha t?  The 

prudent man would say, t h a t ' s  no t  l o g i c a l .  That 's  not 

e. A prudent man wouldn ' t  do t h a t .  I n  fac t ,  we've reasonab 
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j o t  some k ids around our house, and a f i f t h  grade baseball card 

trader wouldn't  do t h a t .  He would say, no way. I want t o  see 

dhat you want t o  t rade w i th  me now. 

l o t  going t o  trade my f a v o r i t e  Joe DiMaggio f o r  something I 

j o n ' t  even know. That 's  what we're asking f o r .  We're asking 

to put  something i n  t h e i r  hand without seeing what we get.  

Put i t  i n  my hand. I ' m  

And, candidly, having some experience w i t h  various 

mes over the past year and a h a l f ,  I t h i n k  on a national basis 

delve seen t h a t  the corporate world i s  not  one t h a t  we can put 

2ur t r u s t  i n .  That 's  not one t h a t  we want t o  say on the 

long-term, yes, we bel ieve i n  you. I t h i n k  we need t o  be 

Zautious about making judgments o f  g i v ing  something now w i th  

the an t i c ipa t i on  o f  maybe g e t t i n g  some bene f i t  i n  the fu ture.  

I oppose the  concept o f  l e t  me charge you now so t h a t  

the market, whatever t h a t  means - -  and i t ' s  an o l igopoly ,  i t ' s  

l o t  a market, i t ' s  an o l igopoly  - -  may lower your cost i n  the 

future.  Thank you very much. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you, Mr. F ie ld ing .  

Questions? 

MR. TWOMEY: No, s i r .  

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: No questions. Thank 

vlr. Fie ld ing.  

Mr. Mann. 

MR. MA": The next witness i s  Fred Ange 

FRED ANGEL0 

you , 

0. 
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ed as a witness on behalf o f  the Ci t izens o f  the State 

da and, having been duly sworn, t e s t i f i e d  as fol lows: 

DIRECT STATEMENT 

MR. ANGELO: Good afternoon, members o f  the 

Commission. Thank you f o r  coming here t o  sunny South F lor ida 

t o  have these meetings, as our great nat ion o f  f ree  speech has 

allowed us t o  come and speak on behalf o f  the  residents o f  P a l m  

Beach County and allowed you t o  enjoy t h i s  sunny weather. 

Hopeful ly y o u ' l l  get out f o r  a good game o f  g o l f  i n  the next 

day or  two. 

I happen t o  be a firemadparamedic here i n  Pa lm Beach 

County. My w i f e  i s  a nurse. 

the r a t e  increase. Being a member o f  a labor  union, regulated, 

regulated costs do a l o t  o f  th ings.  One, they keep the rates 

low and they have t o  be subsidized. But they a lso keep the 

employees, which BellSouth and these others employ thousands o f  

employees throughout the State o f  F lo r ida ,  they keep t h e i r  

ra tes low, t h e i r  401 bene f i t  matching programs low and t h e i r  

insurance matching bene f i t  1 ow, a1 so. 

Without these same regulat ions on the  insurance 

I ' m  going t o  speak i n  favor o f  

indust ry ,  the  cable indus t ry  and others, t he  employee i s  the 

one who i s  su f fe r i ng  as the sa lar ies are unable t o  increase a t  

the same r a t e  o f  these benef i t s .  I bel ieve the  insurance r a t e  

here i n  P a l m  Beach County f o r  heal th insurance averaged about 

28 percent l a s t  year. 
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Having also been an av id  stock market trader, looking 

back i n t o  the history, AT&T was spl i t  from more competition. 
Since 1995 they - - I 've learned today there has been a1 lowed t o  
be competition. So why haven't a l l  of us people heard about 

this competition? Is i t  because the rates are so low t h a t  new 
providers aren't able t o  come i n t o  our state and provide these 
same rates? Therefore, the only person who had been providing 
the rates, which i s  BellSouth, i s  having t o  stay here i n  the 
state and is  asking for a rate increase. Also notably today 

during the break BellSouth's stock was up 5 cents because they 
q u i t  their merger talks w i t h  AT&T, b u t  notably i t  i s  down over 
the last  three months, while a l l  the other stocks have been up. 

I also speak w i t h  a l i t t l e  b i t  of knowledge of the 
public safety service systems here i n  Palm Beach County, and 

would like a l l  the residents t o  know t h a t  a 911 call can be 
made from any cell phone or regular phone even when i t  i s  out  
of service, when you're offline. So i f  you d i a l  911 on your 
phone and i t ' s  offline, t h a t  call will continue through. T h a t  

i s  someth ng t h a t  our, our legislators have given us. 
Imagine i f  through this competition t h a t  we gave this 

same type of regulation t o  au to  dealers. There - -  we'd s t i l l  
be driving around i n  cars t h a t  only got  eight miles t o  the 
gal lon because tha t ' s  a l l  we would know about .  The research 
t h a t  i s  involved i n  th is  type of stuff i s  an investment i n t o  
our future. Just the other day I read about a company out  of 
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30ca Raton t h a t ' s  going t o  be s t a r t i n g  a long-distance business 

that has In te rne t  phoning. We have j u s t  scratched the surface 

3 f  what the In te rne t  can do f o r  us. But there 's  many d o l l a r s  

that need t o  be spent i n  order t o  b r i n g  these rates lower, a t  a 

nore e f f e c t i v e  r a t e  and cost. The DSL l i n e  can car ry  m u l t i p l e  

l ines  on it, and we're j u s t  s t a r t i n g  t o  f i gu re  t h a t  out. 

OPEC? They regulate the  o i l  

i k e  Venezuela decides they 

bar re ls  o f  o i l  i n  a day o r  

ce i t  because gas rat1 s come down. And i n  the  

no t ice  those rates f o r  our c e l l  phones t o  go down, 

phones and our loca l  l i n e  phones t o  go down, also. 

What, what happens w i t h  

industry. But when some country 

Mant t o  make about 8 b i l l i o n  more 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you, 

Questions? 

MR. TWOMEY: Yes. Just  a coup 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

3Y MR. TWOMEY: 

Mr. Ange 

e. 

0. 

Q Mr. Angelo, apparently one o f  the reasons you've 

given f o r  wanting the  res iden t ia l  ra tes t o  go up as requested 

3y BellSouth i s ,  i s  t h a t  you want t o  see even more money 

i va i l ab le  f o r  the  labor  union employees; i s  t h a t  correct? 

A 

"Union" i s  a lso a bad word i n  F lor ida,  i n  case you - -  

A l l  employees, not  j u s t  labor union employees. 

Q I ' m  not  suggesting t h a t  i t  i s .  
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The - - but I want t o  ask you, do you know how many 

mployees BellSouth has now i n  F lo r i da  versus how many i t  had 

ten years ago? 

A Absolutely not .  

Q 

A I do not know. 

Q 

So you wouldn' t  know whether i t  ' s more or  less? 

Were you under the impression t h a t ,  t h a t  BellSouth 

f~ou ld  spend any o f  t h i s  increased money f o r  increased research 

and development? 

A I d o n ' t  be l ieve there i s  a,  a statement i n  any o f  the  

l i t e r a t u r e  t h a t  says they ' re ,  where t h e y ' r e  exact ly  going t o  

spend the money. But i n  a competit ive marketplace they would 

need t o  spend the money t o  ho ld good employees. They'd a lso 

need t o  spend money t o  increase t h e i r  technology t o  hold t h e i r  

consumers since i t  i s  a competit ive marketplace, as you 

described i t , since 1995. 

Q Thank you. 

A Can I ask one question? What i s  your name, s i r ?  

Q Me? 

A Yes. 

Q M i  ke Twomey. 

A Mike Twomey. Mr. Twomey, I was reading 

You're a representat ive o f  AARP. And you had i n  

representatives have lobbied hard f o r  the  l a w  and 

your paper. 

iere t h a t  

spent - -  I 

th ink  you have i n  here, I ' m  look ing - - somebody had mentioned 
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lr maybe you had mentioned, I j u s t  not iced i t  here, spent 

.housands o f  do l la rs .  Did your organizat ion lobby, also? 

Q I d i d n ' t  work f o r  AARP then. They lobbied against 

I lobbied i n d i v i d u a l l y  on behalf  o f  another organization. t. 

A So, i n  fac t ,  your organizat ion d i d  lobby f o r  the - -  

)r against i t  but  d i d  spend money on it? 

Q Not much. The f a c t  i s  t h a t  we were g rea t l y  

utnumbered. 

A Okay. Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Thank you, Mr. Angelo. 

M r .  Mann. 

MR. MANN: I do not  have anymore names on the l i s t .  

1s there anyone else i n  the audience who wishes t o  speak? 

COMMISSIONER BAEZ: Seeing no one - -  thank you, 

Ir. Mann. Seeing no one, I want t o  thank you a l l  f o r  coming 

)ut  and g i v i n g  us your input .  We g rea t l y  appreciate it, and 

ve're sure i t  w i l l  help a l l  t he  Commissioners i n  t h e i r  

:onsiderations. Thank you f o r  coming. We are adjourned. 

(Service hearing adjourned a t  4:03 p.m.) 
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